
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
JUNE 14, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Seating of New School Board Member: 
 A.  Oath of Office 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Consent Agenda 
 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items:………………………………Pages 10-120 
 

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on May 10, 2021 
  

B. Minutes of special meeting held on May 17, 2021 
 
C. Minutes of special meeting held on June 3, 2021 

 
 D. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 E. New Activity Fund Account Requests 
 

F. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 

1



 2

G. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
H. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 

 
 I. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 1226-1299, Building Fund #’s 544-588, 

Casualty/Flood Ins. Recovery Fund #4 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports-the full register is available online 

  
 J. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 K.  Out-of-State Trip Request:  
  Dr. Mike Simpson- NFHS Summer Meetings, Orlando, FL- June 28-July 2, 2021 
  
 L. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 

1. Agreement with Visual Senses to provide Visual Impairment and                     
Orientation and Mobility Services for 2021-2022………………Pages 94-95 
 
Commentary: 
This agreement with Nikki Keck will provide consultation services and 
orientation and mobility services for students with visual impairment during the 
2021-2022 school year.  The cost of the service is approximately $3,500.00 and 
will be paid through Special Education Project 621 Federal Flow Through funds. 
Angie Young will answer any questions. 

 
          RECOMMENDED ACTION:       
          The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions for Audiological Services for 

2021-2022………………………………………………………...Pages 96-98 
 
  Commentary:  

Guthrie Public Schools is required to provide audiological evaluations and 
hearing aid molds for certain students with hearing impairments. Oklahoma 
Hearing Solutions is used on an as needed basis only. There is no increase in 
cost. The cost of this agreement will be approximately $1,000.00 if services are 
needed. Angie Young will answer any questions.  
 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  3. Agreement with YMCA of Greater Oklahoma City for facility use for 2021-

2022 at Fogarty Elementary…………………..………………Pages 99-101 
 

Commentary:  
This will be the eigth year the YMCA has been in charge of the School Age Care 
Program. We have agreed to continue hosting the program at Fogarty Elementary 
before and after school during the school year. This agreement allows the District 
and the YMCA to have this arrangement for one school year. Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 2



 3

  4. Agreement with YMCA of Greater Oklahoma City for facility use for 2021-
2022 at Charter Oak Elementary……………………………..Pages 102-104 

 
Commentary:  

   This will be the fourth year the YMCA has extended their School Age Care 
Program to Charter Oak Elementary for before and after school during the school 
year. This agreement allows the District and the YMCA to have this arrangement 
for one school year. Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
 
  5.     Discussion, motion and possible action to approve or not to approve entry 

into an agreement with the Cooperative Council for Oklahoma School           
Administration (CCOSA) to participate in the CCOSA District Level             
Services Program for the 2021-2022 fiscal year……………...Pages 105-107 

 
   Commentary: 

This agreement is for participation in CCOSA’s Financial Assistance Program.  
This program emphasizes assistance in providing advisory services to school 
leaders regarding school budgets and legal issues.   
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
  6.    Renewal agreement with PowerSchool, formerly PeopleAdmin, for School 

Recruiter Services for 2021-2022……………………………….Pages 108-109 
 
   Commentary: 
         This is the software we use to accept online applications for employment with 
   Guthrie Public Schools.  There is an increase of $372.97 over last year’s                
                          agreement.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
                    RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
         The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  7.      Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of agreement         

         with 3D E-Consulting Group, LLC for 2021-2022………….…….Page 110 
 
  Commentary: 
  3D E-Consulting Group, LLC is the company that built our EZRouting software 
  which we use for transportation routing. They built EZBoundary for us to use in 
  establishing elementary attendance zones. There is no change in cost.  
  Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 
            

3



 4

 
  8.      Renewal agreement with Intrado Interactive Services Corporation for 
                                School Messenger service for 2021-2022………………..……………Page 111 
 

Commentary: 
School Messenger is our emergency notification and parent contact system. It 
is used by our Administrators to remind students and parents of important 
events and is also used to make notifications when we are closed 
unexpectedly due to weather. There is a cost increase of $229.23 from last year. 
Dee Benson will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
         
  9.      Contract renewal with Simplified Online Communication System to host 
      the District website for 2021-2022………………………………Pages 112-118 
 

 Commentary:  
Simplified Online Communication System is our current website hosting 
company. The annual cost has not changed from last year.  
Dee Benson will answer any questions.  

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
   
  10. Agreement with Precision Testing Laboratories, Inc. for AHERA inspection 

for asbestos-containing building materials…………………..….Pages 119-120 
     
     Commentary: 
    This must be completed every 3 years.  The last inspection was done in 2019.  The 

cost for this inspection is $900.00. Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
    The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
 
10. Business Agenda: 
 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal of financial advisor 

services agreement with Municipal Finance Services, Inc. for 2021-2022 
…………………………………………………………….……..…..Pages 121-126 

 
  Commentary: 

This is a contract renewal. Their primary role is to advise the district on matters related 
to issuing bonds. This will be the eigth year we have contracted with MFS. The 
continuing disclosure service is included in this renewal as well.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
4



 5

            
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 

with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for 2021-
2022……………………………………………………………………..Pages 127-130 

   
  Commentary: 

This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises and lock in our 
natural gas price for the 2020-2021 school year. We have contracted with Clearwater 
for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

 
C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Ms. 

Teresa Ewing to provide Physical Therapy Services for 2021-2022…Pages 131-133 
 
 Commentary: 

Ms. Ewing has provided Physical Therapy Services for Guthrie Public Schools for the 
last twelve years. There is no increase in price from last year.   
Angie Young will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with Sodexo, Inc. for 

2021-2022 for Child Nutrition Services……………………………….Pages 134-136 
 
  Commentary: 

This is the fifth year we have used Sodexo, Inc. as our food service management. We 
have been pleased with the services provided.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Temporary Appropriations for 

2021-2022 for the General Fund, Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund, Gifts and 
Endowments Fund and Insurance/Casualty Fund…………………………Page 137 

   
  Commentary: 

 Temporary Appropriations allows the school district to function until the final 
appropriations can be prepared and brought before the Board in the fall.  Every public 
school district in the state must take this action to continue to operate. 

 Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

5



 6

 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSIG for property, 
general liability, fleet vehicle and errors and omissions coverage for 2021-2022 

  …………………………………………………………………………….Pages 138-156 
 
  Commentary: 

Ms. Chapple has stated that OSIG has been a good option for our school district. Public 
schools are not attractive to private insurance carriers at this time. OSIG’s membership 
includes 447 school districts. The 2021-2022 premiums show an annual increase of 

  $73,975.00 from last year. Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
    

G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSAG for workers’ 
compensation insurance coverage for 2021-2022…………………………..Page 157 

  
  Commentary:  

Ms. Chapple has recommended that we renew our workers’ compensation insurance 
coverage with OSAG. The renewal premium of $120,184.00 reflects an increase of 
$15,216.00 from last year. The following factors were given in the recommendation to 
renew with OSAG:  
1) There is no year-end audit of the plan which could result in additional premiums.  
2) Any unused portion of our district’s loss fund will be returned to us. Also, we are not 
subject to assessments due to losses incurred by other member districts.  
3) OSAG is an association that serves to benefit school districts in the State of 
Oklahoma and not to generate profits for shareholders.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Aurora 
Learning Community Association (ALCA) for 2021-2022…………....Pages 158-162 

   
  Commentary:  

ALCA provides districts an online test data service known as Comprehend which 
allows teachers to generate a multitude of test data graph reports in seconds and can 
show student cohort reports (performance and scores) of progress through multiple 
years. This service also includes interim assessments. There is no price increase from 
the 2020-2021 agreement. A complete explanation on the uses of this program is in 
your packet. Carmen Walters will answer any questions.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Elementary Student Handbook 
for 2021-2022 …………………………………………………………Pages 163-186 
  

  Commentary: 
Deletions to last year’s handbook and supplements are noted with a strike through and 
changes or additions are noted in red. Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
6



 7

 J. Recommendation, consideration and action on the following appointments for 
2021-2022: 

  ●  Michelle Chapple – Purchasing Agent 
  ●  Brandi Brown – Encumbrance Clerk 
  ●  Jana Wanzer – Treasurer 
  ●  Anita Paul – Assistant Treasurer 
  ●  Samantha Stewart – Clerk of the Board and Minutes Clerk 
  ●  Kary Jarred – Deputy Clerk of the Board and Deputy Minutes Clerk 
  
  Commentary: 

The Board is required by State Statutes to annually designate employees to perform 
these duties. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
       
 K. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve a 4 year lease agreement 

with ImageWorks for District copiers …………………………………Pages 187-200 
 
  Commentary: 

Imageworks has been our vendor for the past several years. This is the fourth year of 
our 4 year agreement. We are very happy with their service and support. The District 
will pay .006 cents per copy and we will renew the agreement annually.  
Dee Benson will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 L. Recommendation, consideration and action to ratify the lease purchase financing 

agreement for Oklahoma LED project ………………………………..Pages 201-205 
 
  Commentary:  

The District is required to take action to ratify this agreement for each ensuing fiscal 
year. This is the sixth year for this agreement.  
Michelle Chapple will answer any questions.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
    
 M. Discussion, consideration and possible action to award the contract for Guthrie 

Junior High renovation project phase II………………………………...Page 206 
   
  Commentary: 
  Bids were opened on June 10, 2021. A spreadsheet has been provided for your review. 
  Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 
 

N.  Recommendation, consideration and vote to implement the Return to Learn as 
submitted and to authorize the Superintendent to make such modifications as may 
be necessary from time to time provided that any material modification shall be 
reviewed by the Board of Education at its next meeting. …………….Pages 207-215 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
7



 8

 
 O. Consider and vote to approve a resolution pertaining to the district’s $1,200,000 

General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021; including fixing the amount of 
bonds to mature each year; fixing the time and place the bonds are to be sold; 
approving the preliminary official statement and authorizing distribution of same; 
authorizing the clerk to give notice of said sale as required by law; and approving 
other matters related to the issuance of bonds……………………..…Pages 216-220 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 
 P. Consider and vote to approve a contract with BancFirst, Oklahoma City, 

Oklahoma, to serve as registrar and paying agent on the district’s $1,200,000 
General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021……………………...Pages 221-227 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 

Q.  Consider and vote to approve a contract with Hilborne & Weidman, Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, to serve as Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel on the district’s 
$1,200,000 General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021………....Pages 228-229 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, extra duty assignments as listed for 2021-

2022, employment of support personnel as listed for 2021-2022, employment of career 
teacher as listed for 2021-2022, teacher negotiations for 2021-2022, periodic evaluation of 
Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would 
violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 
OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2, and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports 
 
13. Action upon recommendation of extra duty assignments for 2021-2022 
 
14. Action upon recommendation for employment of support personnel as listed for 2021-

2022 
 
15. Action upon recommendation for employment of career contract teacher as listed for 

2021-2022 
 
 

8



 9

 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
18. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
ss 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

9



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
MAY 10, 2021 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 
802 EAST VILAS AVE, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MAY 10, 2021 
 
Board Members Present: S. Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Chris 

Schroder, Tina Smedley, Gina Davis 
 
Board Members Absent:  Travis Sallee Jennifer Bennet-Johnson,  
 
District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
 Carmen Walters, Executive Director of  
  Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
 Susan Cox, Director of Nutrition 
 Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
 Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
 Michelle Chapple, CFO 
 Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
 Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Davis at 6:30 p.m. 
 
2. Members Ron Plagg, Chris Schroder, Tina Smedley, Gina Davis and Janna Pierson 

were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Davis asked everyone to stand and join her in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Davis asked everyone to join her in a Moment of Silence. 

 

6. President Davis called for Student Recognition.  
 
Dr. Simpson introduced Blake Wimsey from Foundation Insurance. Mr. Wimsey 
introduced the Student of the Month Cooper Walters, was nominated by Alexandre 
Dablemont. Mr. Wimsey presented Cooper with a $100 gift card. 

 

10



7A. President Davis asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 
speak to the Board.               

 
Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 
Board. 

 
7B. President Davis asked if there were any comments to the Board by Board Members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board from Board Members.   
 
8.  President Davis called for the Superintendent’s Reports.  
  
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
 
 We received acknowledgement of our American Rescue Plan Act Allocation. It was 

$123,000 more than the original estimate and totals over $6.2 million. We are 
working with board committees to determine priorities for these funds.  

 
The USDA will continue to waiver that allowing schools to provide regular meals 
(not a la carte) to students free of charge for the 2021-22 school year regardless of 
family income.  
 
Important Dates:  
 
May 18th Senior Academic Awards night in the HS Gym beginning at 6:30 p.m.  
May 19th Baccalaureate Services 7:00 p.m. at Community Church 
May 21st High School Graduation at Jelsma Stadium beginning at 7:30 p.m. 
May 25th Last Day of School  
 
4 day work week for administrative staff will begin on June 7th  
 
Spring Athletic Accomplishments 
 Girls Golf Qualified for State Tournament finishing 9th 
 Girls Soccer team qualified for the State Playoffs 
 Girls Track finished 4th at the Regional Track Meet 

Both Tennis teams have competed at the Regional level and this afternoon, 
both Boys Doubles Teams qualified for the State Tournament 

Boys Track were the Regional Champions 
Boys Golf qualified for the State Tournament which began today 
Baseball was the Regional Champions and will advance to the State 

Tournament. They will play Pryor at Edmond Santa Fe High School 
on Thursday with the game beginning at 4:00 p.m.  

 
 Special Board Meeting Monday May 17th at 7:45 a.m.  
 
 

11



9.  President Davis called for action on the Consent Agenda removing item A.  
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to approve the Consent 

Agenda removing item A.  
  
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
  
 President Davis called for action on Consent Agenda A. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent 

Agenda item A. 
  
 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 1 abstention from Schroder.  
 
10A.  President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

teachers and administrator as listed for 2021 K-6 Remedial Summer School 
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to teachers and 

administrator as listed for 2021 K-6 Remedial Summer School 
  
 The motions carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10B.  President Davis called for agreement with Betsy Chen, BCBA of BC Behavioral 

LLC, to provide specialized services relating to the provision of educational and 
            behavioral services for students for June and July 2021 and the 2021-2022 school 

year.  
 
 The motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve agreement 

with Betsy Chen, BCBA of BC Behavioral LLC, to provide specialized services 
relating to the provision of educational and behavioral services for students for June 
and July 2021 and the 2021-2022 school year.  

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10C.  President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal 

with National Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with 
BuyBoard National Purchasing Cooperative for 2021-2022 

 
 The motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Plagg to approve renewal with 

National Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with 
BuyBoard National Purchasing Cooperative for 2021-2022.  

  
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 
 

12



10D.  President Davis called for recommendation, consideration, and action upon 
agreement with QualityCare Labs, LLC, for student drug testing services for 2021-
2022 

 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Pierson to approve agreement with 

QualityCare Labs, LLC, for student drug testing services for 2021-2022.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10E. President Davis called for recommendation, consideration, and action upon 

Edgenuity Virtual Classroom 2021-2022. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder to approve Edgenuity 

Virtual Classroom 2021-2022. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10F.  President Davis called for recommendation, consideration, and action to accept each 

bid as listed for lawn services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2021-2022. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to accept each bid as listed 

for lawn services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2021-2022.  
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
11.  President Davis called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, extra-duty assignment as listed for 2020-2021, rehiring of support 
personnel as listed for 2021-2022, employment of temporary contract teachers as 
listed for 2021-2022, employment of probationary teachers as listed for 2021-2022, 
employment of career teachers as listed for 2021-2022, discussion of teacher 
negotiations for 2021-2022, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2, and 7  

 
11A.  A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Schroder to go into executive session.  
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 6:49 p.m. 
 
 Jennifer Bennett-Johnson arrived at 7:10 p.m.  
 

13



11B.  President Davis acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:44 p.m. 
 
11C.  President Davis stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken.  
 
12.  President Davis called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.  
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
13.  President Davis called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment as 

listed for 2020-2021 
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Bennett-Johnson.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
14.  President Davis called for action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel 

as listed for 2021-2022 
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Pierson.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15. President Davis called for action up recommendation to rehire temporary contract 

teachers as listed for the first semester of 2021-2022.  
  
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
16.  President Davis called for action upon recommendation to rehire probationary 

contract teachers as listed for the first semester of 2021-2022.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
17.  President Davis called for action upon recommendation to rehire career contract 

teachers as listed for 2021-2022. 
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Schroder. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

14



18.  President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.  

 
Superintendent Simpson stated that there were no staff resignations offered since 
the posting of the agenda.  
 
President Gina Davis read her resignation letter which will be effective at the close 
of this meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to accept the 
resignation of Ms. Gina Davis.  
 
The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

17. President Davis called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.  

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
18.  President Davis called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  
  
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Plagg.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
 The meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Gina Davis, Board President 
 
 

 
 

15



 

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MAY 17, 2021 
7:45 A.M. 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
METTING HELD AT 7:45 A.M. AT IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 EAST 
VILAS AVE, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MAY 17, 2021.  
 
Board Members Present:  Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, Chris 

Schroder and Tina Smedley, Jennifer Bennett-
Johnson  

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 

  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Michelle Chapple, CFO 
  Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
  Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 

 
1.  The meeting was called to order by Vice President Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2.  Members Janna Pierson, Chris Schroder, Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and 

Jennifer Bennett-Johnson were present for roll call.   
 
3.  A quorum was established. 
 
4.  Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5.  Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of 

Silence. 
 
6. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and vote to 

reorganization of the Board including:  
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Schroder to reorganize the Board as 

follows:  
 
 President- Jennifer Bennett-Johnson  
 First Vice President- Travis Sallee 
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 
 

16



 

7.  President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion, consideration and possible action to 
accept the bids for Guthrie Jr. High and Guthrie Upper Elementary HVAC Projects.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Plagg to accept the bids for Guthrie Jr. 

High and Guthrie Upper Elementary HVAC Projects.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
8. President Bennett-Johnson called for the meeting to be adjourned.   
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Smedley to adjourn. 
 
 The motion was carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 a.m. 
 
   
 
       
________________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 
 
 

17



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
BOARD MINUTES  

SPECIAL MEETING  
JUNE 3, 2021 

  
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL MEETING HELD AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING,  
802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON JUNE 3, 2021  
  
Board Members Present:  Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Ron Plagg,   

Chris Schoder, Janna Pierson, Tina 
Smedley  

  
Board Member Late:  Travis Sallee  
  
District Level School Officials Present:    Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent  
    Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk  
                  
1. The meeting was called to order by President Jennifer Bennett-Johnson at 6:02 p.m.   
  
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Ron Plagg, Chris Schroder, Janna Pierson, 

Tina Smedley were present for roll call.  
  
  Member Travis Sallee was not present for roll call but arrived late.  
  
3. A quorum was established.  
  
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  
    
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone to join her in a Moment of Silence.  
  
6. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussion on the appointment of an individual for vacant School Board Seat #6, 
disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of 
state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) (1) and 70 
OKLA. STAT. Section 5-118. 
 

6A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to go into executive 
session. 

  
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 6:08 p.m. 
 
 Travis Sallee arrived at 6:19 p.m. 

18



 
6B.  President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 6:26 

p.m.  
 
6C.  President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 6 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
7. President Bennett-Johnson called for action to appoint an individual to fill School 

Board Seat #6.  
 

A motion was made by Smedley to appoint Gail Davis to fill School Board Seat #6 
and seconded by Schroder.  
 
The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

8.  President Bennett-Johnson called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Plagg.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 6: 27 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 
 
 
 
 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 1226 - 1299

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 2:49:47 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1226 05/03/2021 43991 TKO ELECTRONICS, INC. COMPUTER CPU'S 46,680.00

1227 05/03/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES RSA: CLASSROOM MATERIALS FOR
READING K-3

0.00

1228 05/03/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TITLE I: SUMMER SCHOOL
SUPPLIES

100.00

1229 05/03/2021 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC MULTI SWITCH 386.58

1230 05/03/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. HARNESS, MIC INPUT, TBB 35.00

1231 05/03/2021 40123 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC ASSY AND MIRROR HEAD ASSY 271.28

1232 05/03/2021 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC DRAGLINK STRG  Q325957 171.85

1233 05/04/2021 44672 BLARGH, LLC MAP A LIST/TECHNOLOGY 266.00

1234 05/04/2021 13497 EDMOND SAM'S CLUB #6267 SAMSUNG 50"CLASS ULTRA HD 4K
SMART TV/STEM/JH

397.99

1235 05/04/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER SUPPLIES/COTTERAL 197.98

1236 05/04/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. RED CODED WARNING SWITCH,
THUMB TURN CYLINDER

264.94

1237 05/04/2021 15926 DELL MARKETING L.P. DELL COMPUTER EQUOTE
3000084835244/STEM/JH

1,672.90

1238 05/04/2021 44001 MICROSOFT CORPORATION RACING SIMULATOR
GAMES/STEM/JH

104.98

1239 05/04/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FLIGHT /RACING SIMULATIOR
EQUIPMENT/STEM/JH

1,074.19

1240 05/05/2021 13497 EDMOND SAM'S CLUB #6267 SAMSUNG 50" TV/STEM/JH 407.99

1241 05/05/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/FACS/JH 109.96

1242 05/06/2021 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. 1000 GAL UNLEADED  7000 GAL
DIESEL

17,074.10

1243 05/06/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

REPAIRS TO BUS 5 757.29

1244 05/04/2021 12173 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

500.00

1245 05/07/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

WEEKEND RATE FOR MOBILE
MECHANIC

2,800.00

1246 05/07/2021 44421 ACE TESTING LLC TANK AND LINE TESTING 835.00

1247 05/07/2021 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

0.00

1248 05/07/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PRINTER FOR AG PROGRAM 600.00

1249 05/07/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES FOR
AG PROGRAM

579.86

1250 05/07/2021 12173 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC

GAS BOTTLE EXCHANGE 600.00

1251 05/07/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

BUS 20  DIAGNOSE BUS 20 CHECK
ENGINE LIGHT

525.00

1252 05/10/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. RADIOS FOR PA ON BUSES 618.92

1253 05/10/2021 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC AIR TRAN TUBE, GASKET, CLAMP 230.48

1254 05/10/2021 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. AIR FILTERS FOR BUSES 1,348.92

1255 05/10/2021 82357 SHELLEY LYNN TOON-DAVES PER DIEM AND INSTATE TRAVEL
FOR 4 DAYS

321.60

1256 05/10/2021 82641 RUSSELL L CHRISTIAN JR PER DIEM (MEALS AND MILEAGE) 291.60

1257 05/10/2021 83965 CODY THOMPSON PER DIEM FOR 2 DAYS IN-STATE
TRAVEL

60.00

78



Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 1226 - 1299

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 2:49:47 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1258 05/10/2021 17940 PROSPERITY BANK HOTEL ROOMS FOR OAPT

CONFERENCE
650.00

1259 05/10/2021 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC CLUTCH FAN FOR BUS 996.69

1260 05/03/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE & CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/FAVER

335.56

1261 05/11/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. FAN CLUTCH 1,881.74

1262 05/12/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

TRANSMISSION FLUID  55 GALLON
DRUM

1,876.26

1263 05/12/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/FACS/JH 695.52

1264 05/12/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

REPAIR BUS 54 DRIVELINE AND
TRANNY LEAK

685.00

1265 05/12/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

BUS 3 DIAGNOSIS AND REPAIR 935.00

1266 05/12/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DIAGNOSE CHECK ENGINE LIGHT
ON BUS 31 AND REPAIR

825.00

1267 05/12/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DIAGNOSE BUS 20 525.00

1268 05/13/2021 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC TIRES FOR BUSES 1,800.00

1269 05/13/2021 40123 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC BRAKES FOR BUSES 1,912.20

1270 05/17/2021 12218 LAZY E ARENA LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 2021 GHS
GRADUATION

6,000.00

1271 05/17/2021 44675 GREG & BLAKE'S, LLC COUNTER TOPS FOR AG OFFICE 800.00

1272 05/18/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEAT BASES AND DEFROST FANS
#pr2104-0061

1,238.55

1273 05/18/2021 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. CHAIRS FOR CONFERENCE
TABLE/FFA/HS

259.98

1274 05/17/2021 44676 STEVEN HAGA GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1275 05/19/2021 17992 WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC. WINDSHIELD FOR BUS 2 685.00

1276 05/19/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. C-2 VANDALOCK CYLINDERS
PR2105-0066

360.00

1277 05/19/2021 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC TIRES FOR BUSES 1,800.00

1278 05/19/2021 44679 SHAWN PIERCE GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1279 05/19/2021 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

250.00

1280 05/19/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

250.00

1281 05/20/2021 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. 6 SERPENTINE BELTS FOR BUSES 212.88

1282 05/20/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR BUS 14 1,123.96

1283 05/20/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DIAGNOSTICS AND FUEL TESTS
BUS 58

865.00

1284 05/20/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DOOR AIR VALVE (BUS) 291.36

1285 05/21/2021 44365 JAMES A. POE GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1286 05/21/2021 11512 RICKY L  MORALES GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1287 05/21/2021 44630 CHARLES ROBERTS GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1288 05/21/2021 44680 SHANNON DISNEY GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1289 05/21/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. BRAKE PEDAL ASSY 808.00

1290 05/21/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. DOOR CONTROL ASSEMBLY 469.3079



Page 3 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 1226 - 1299

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 2:49:47 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1291 05/21/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. STARTER CYLINDER LOCK

VANDALOCK
731.54

1292 05/21/2021 44682 GREGORY RANDOLPH GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1293 05/26/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

DAY RATE MOBILE MECHANIC 1,900.00

1294 05/26/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

RED COOLANT FOR BUSES Q20223 647.37

1295 05/26/2021 17473 HYDROTEX PARTNERS  LTD. 55 GALLON DRUM 5W-30 FOR
WHITE FLEET

1,471.02

1296 06/01/2021 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEAT BELT CUTTERS 78.00

1297 06/01/2021 44421 ACE TESTING LLC OVER FIILL TEST FOR TANKS 300.00

1298 06/01/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. CAMERA SYSTEM AND DOCKING
STATION

3,725.35

1299 06/01/2021 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

220.00

Non-Payroll Total: $117,309.69

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $117,309.69

80



Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 544 - 588

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 2:51:00 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
544 05/03/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JACKS FOR CHAIR TRAILER 260.00

545 05/03/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

546 05/03/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

547 05/03/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC ATTACHMENTS FOR WET VAC 609.44

548 05/04/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC ROLL TOWELS AND HAND SOAP
FOR DISTRICT

2,850.90

549 05/04/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC TILT TRASH TRUCKS 1,203.99

550 05/05/2021 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC FILTERS DISTRICT 750.00

551 05/05/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC CLEANING MACHINE REPAIRS 500.00

552 05/06/2021 43973 CHRISTOPHER CODY HAYES BRUSH EASEMENT AT CHARTER
OAK

900.00

553 05/10/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MILWAUKEE TOOL BAG 20.00

554 05/11/2021 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES DISTRICT MAIL TOTES 75.00

555 05/11/2021 10170 BECK IMPLEMENT & TRAILER BRUSHHOG BLADES 130.00

556 05/11/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPAIR SINKS AT CHARTER OAK
KITCHEN

1,600.00

557 05/11/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY HVAC FOR HS SOUTH HALLWAY 2,637.20

558 05/12/2021 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

HS- PUSH MOWERS (ATHLETIC
FIELDS)

530.00

559 05/12/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC VAC HOSE FOR HS CHARIOT
SCRUBBER

120.00

560 05/12/2021 43965 CRAFCO, INC. ASPHALT COLD PATCH BAG FOR
DISTRICT LOT REPAIRS

520.00

561 05/12/2021 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. PACKAGE UNIT & ADAPTER FOR
COTTERAL

3,800.00

562 05/12/2021 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11X17 BINDERS 50.00

563 05/14/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC SUMMER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 2,640.00

564 05/18/2021 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES FURNITURE DOLLIES 120.00

565 05/18/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC SUMMER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6,151.43

566 05/19/2021 44372 CBS DOOR & HARDWARE, LLC COTTERAL DOOR REPLACEMENT 2,536.52

567 05/19/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT AT
THE HS

1,500.00

568 05/21/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. HS- SUPPLIES (ATHLETIC FILEDS) 192.00

569 05/21/2021 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC HVAC FILTERS FOR COTTERAL &
FOGARTY

1,581.00

570 05/21/2021 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC HVAC FILTERS FOR THE HIGH
SCHOOL

3,139.00

571 05/24/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY FILTER GRILLS FOR FOGARTY
QUAD

0.00

572 05/24/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

573 05/25/2021 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC SUMMER FLOOR PADS 235.00

574 05/25/2021 44156 P&T ENTERPRISES, LLC, SUMMER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 800.00

575 05/25/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC SUMMER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 800.00

576 05/25/2021 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

577 05/26/2021 17152 TIME SPENT LLC CARPET CLEANING AT THE JR HIGH 1,851.96

578 05/27/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT FLOOR FINISH 4,953.35
81



Page 2 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 544 - 588

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 2:51:00 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
579 05/28/2021 44683 BENNET STEEL, INC. CRANE SERVICE FOR CENTRAL

CAFE RTU
2,760.00

580 06/01/2021 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. CURB ADAPTER & GUARD FOR
FOR FOGARTY GYMUNIT

1,695.00

581 06/01/2021 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. 20T UNIT FOR FOGARTY GYM 11,844.79

582 06/02/2021 44686 KINNUNEN SALES & RENTAL, INC. GENIE RENTAL FOR CENTRAL UNIT 500.00

583 06/02/2021 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III GENERATOR FOR IT BUILDING 25,476.40

584 06/02/2021 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC HVAC CONTROLS SERVICE &
REPAIRS

1,000.00

585 06/02/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC FINISH BUCKET & HANDLES 645.84

586 06/02/2021 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III GENERATOR WIRING, SWITCH,
BATTERY, & INSTALLATION

4,265.95

587 06/02/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING GAS LINE INSTALLATION FOR IT
GENERATOR

1,000.00

588 06/02/2021 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC WEATHERSTRIPPING FOR
FOGARTY MAIN ENTRY

175.00

Non-Payroll Total: $96,419.77

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $96,419.77

82



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2020-2021, Fund: CASUALTY/FLOOD INS. RECOVERY, Date Range: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021, PO Range: 4 - 4

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 3:01:59 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
4 05/06/2021 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME

LLC
REPAIRS TO BUS 5 9,310.10

Non-Payroll Total: $9,310.10

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $9,310.10

83



Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2020-2021, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/4/2021 - 6/3/2021,
PO Range: 1 - 1299, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 3:03:17 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
7 07/01/2020 12744 MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS, INC. DATA PROCESSING/SUPPLIES FOR

2020-2021
-1,392.00

20 07/01/2020 10018 IMAGE WORKS OF OKLAHOMA, INC COPIER LEASE/MAINTENANCE
FOR 2020-2021

-200.00

37 07/01/2020 83596 DOUGLAS ALLEN OGLE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-177.52

38 07/01/2020 83489 CARMEN L WALTERS EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-1,000.00

39 07/01/2020 84047 MICHELLE LASHAWN CHAPPLE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-900.00

42 07/01/2020 84312 BRANDI KAY BROWN EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-200.00

44 07/01/2020 83019 KARY LYN JARRED EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-150.00

58 07/01/2020 80335 MARSHA L HOLDERMAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-400.00

67 07/01/2020 81228 APRIL LYNN DEVEREAUX MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2020-2021

-471.25

92 07/01/2020 80069 TAMMY L BLEWETT MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -518.60

93 07/01/2020 83916 JESSICA LYNN WEST MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -216.87

104 07/01/2020 84221 LAURIE DIANE BROWN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -198.42

112 07/01/2020 44110 CDW LLC BLANKET FOR PARTS/SUPPLIES-
TECHNOLOGY

-188.42

121 07/01/2020 43226 ID SPECIALISTS BLANKET FOR BADGE SUPPLIES -4.53

236 07/15/2020 43886 3D E-CONSULTING GROUP, LLC TABLETS AND DOCKING STATIONS
W/ EZROUTING PROGRAM

-4,600.00

262 07/08/2020 10599 STATE OF OKLAHOMA CP: WORKSHOP REGISTRATION
FOR KB, CW, MN

-75.00

361 08/13/2020 83867 CARLY MARCILLE BLACK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -202.23

375 08/17/2020 16626 JOHN HUDSON SECURITY - ELEMENTARY SITES -560.00

392 08/18/2020 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC TEACHER$150/L.BROWN/C.OAK -150.00

415 08/19/2020 13130 BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC. MUSIC FOR GHS AND GJHS
CHOIRS

-55.08

419 08/13/2020 84391 MELISSA MARIE COMER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -288.78

436 08/24/2020 11631 HAC, INC. BLANKET PO FOR CLASSROOM
SUPPIES

-87.58

556 09/15/2020 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/C.
PAUL/GUES

-43.84

575 09/15/2020 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150
SUPPLIES/J.ALEXANDER/JH

-5.95

591 09/21/2020 12142 FEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES 2 BOXES OF PRINTED LABELS -100.00

629 09/30/2020 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. SHOW SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS/FFA/HS

-237.35

638 10/05/2020 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
150/VAUGHAN/JH/CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

-3.84

722 11/03/2020 10423 OLEN WILLIAMS SALES & SERVICE SCOREBOARD BOX REPAIR-HS -60.00

730 11/05/2020 84437 LESLIE PAMELA RIOS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -367.40

84



Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2020-2021, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/4/2021 - 6/3/2021,
PO Range: 1 - 1299, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 3:03:17 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
746 11/11/2020 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC TEACHER $150

SUPPLIES/FAVER/BENSON
-14.75

812 12/04/2020 44361 BETSY CHEN BEHAVIORIAL SERVICES
CONTRACT

-2,551.01

816 12/07/2020 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150
SUPPLIES/EVANGELINE
GODDARD/GUES

-29.70

841 12/09/2020 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/SALAS/HS

-0.44

853 12/15/2020 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TEACHER $150 SUPPLIES/BRYAN
WOODS/GUES

-150.00

880 01/04/2021 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY 2ND SEMESTER - BLANKET
PO/LAUREN OWEN/JH

-458.85

899 01/12/2021 41164 HEUER PUBLISHING, LLC ONE ACT SCRIPTS AND MATERIALS
AND ROYALTIES

-35.60

929 01/25/2021 13497 EDMOND SAM'S CLUB #6267 GROCERY AND FOOD SERVICE
BLANKET PO/JM/HS

-347.06

952 02/03/2021 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. CAMERA SYSTEM BUS 4 & SEON
PARTS / CURRENT SYSTEMS

-19.20

970 02/12/2021 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS -114.77

998 02/26/2021 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC SPRING 2021 LIBRARY BOOKS-JH -9.74

1018 03/08/2021 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. TRANSPORTATION PARTS (FLEET) -144.33

1019 03/09/2021 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. OIL CHANGE FOR TRUCK 94 -74.55

1027 03/10/2021 44147 OUTBACK LABS, LLC SHOW EQUIPMENT/FFA/HS -50.00

1052 03/24/2021 44280 MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE DIAGNOSTIC AND REPAIR VAN 78 -71.91

1061 03/29/2021 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/FOGARTY -7.72

1063 03/30/2021 13018 OKLAHOMA SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGICAL
ASSN

REGISTRATION FOR SPRING
CONFERENCE

-140.00

1071 03/30/2021 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BINDING AND OFFICE
SUPPLIES/FFA.HS

-36.57

Non-Payroll Total: ($17,110.86)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($17,110.86)

85



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2020-2021, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/4/2021 - 6/3/2021, PO Range:
1 - 588, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 3:04:02 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
99 08/05/2020 43426 RAINBOW GROUP, LLC HS- SOFTBALL BASEBALL DRAG

MAT  (ATHLETIC FIELDS)
-6.00

253 10/19/2020 13646 CAROLYN BLACK HALLER HS- STICKERS FOR GIRLS BOYS,
COACHES OFFICES

-65.00

355 01/12/2021 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE TRANS/TECH PARKING AND DRIVE
REPAIR

-635.00

378 01/25/2021 43965 CRAFCO, INC. PAVING MATERIAL -425.00

385 01/28/2021 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. PARTS AND SUPPLIES FOR
DISTRICT

-331.71

400 02/05/2021 40596 JAMES C. MCGEE SPREAD PLAYGROUND WOOD
MULCH AT CENTRAL & FOGARTY

-2,600.00

402 02/08/2021 43225 RED DIRT SEPTIC & BACKHOE, LLC LAGOON & LIFT STATION SERVICES
AT CHARTER OAK

-505.00

431 03/02/2021 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -18.13

440 03/04/2021 14946 MCPHAIL'S MOWER & MAGNETO, INC. HS- REPAIR (LAWN MOWER)
ATHLETIC FIELDS

-96.27

464 03/11/2021 44641 CAPITOL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR, INC PUMP REPAIR FOR JR HIGH -681.12

466 03/22/2021 44641 CAPITOL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR, INC MOTOR REPAIR FOR SOFTBALL
BATTING CAGE

-30.17

469 03/23/2021 44641 CAPITOL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR, INC PUMP MOTORS FOR JR HIGH -3,417.44

473 03/25/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC CHARTER OAK SCRUBBER REPAIRS -670.00

474 03/25/2021 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC BACKPACK DISINFECTANT 360
SPRAYERS

-0.02

476 03/25/2021 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIRS AT JELSMA
STADIUM

-294.00

485 03/31/2021 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE -127.50

Non-Payroll Total: ($9,902.36)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($9,902.36)

86



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Year: 2020-2021, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/4/2021 -
6/3/2021, PO Range: 1 - 10, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/03/2021 3:04:40 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
5 07/01/2020 43801 6-L MECHANICAL BLANKET FOR REPAIRS 2020-21 -2,000.00

Non-Payroll Total: ($2,000.00)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($2,000.00)

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



FACILITY USE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is enter into as of the 14th day of June, 2021, between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 

Guthrie Public Schools (“School District”) and the YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
(“Licensee”) 

 
RECITALS: 

 
A. Licensee desires to use a portion of the buildings and improvements located at 

School District’s Fogarty Elementary School (the “Facility”) solely to operate 
an after school program for school aged kids PreK through 6th grade (the 
“Permitted Use”). 
 

B. The School District desires to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility 
at the specific times and for specific purposes set forth herein. 

 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants and 
conditions, and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. The School District agrees to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility from August 

14, 2021 through May 31, 2022, for the Permitted Use. This Agreement shall be subject 
to renewal upon mutual written agreement of the parties. Any renewal terms shall begin 
on August 1 and end on May 31 of each subsequent year (each “Renewal Term”). Either 
party may terminate this Agreement upon giving a thirty (30) day written notice to the 
other party. This Agreement may terminate immediately if either party commits to 
material breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement and does not cure such breach 
within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from the other party. 

 
2. Licensee shall pay school District at the rate of Thirty Dollars ($30) per day for use of 

Gymnasium, Cafeteria, playground and 1 classroom. School District shall invoice 
Licensee monthly. Payment shall be made within ten (10) days of Licensee’s receipt of 
the invoice. 

 

3. Licensee shall give a Twenty-five Percent (25%) tuition discount and priority of 
enrollment to children of employees of the School District. 

 

4. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws governing the 
Permitted Use. 

 

5. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its agents 
and employees from any and all liability regardless of the source and regardless of the 
type of claim which may occur or arise out of, directly or indirectly, the Licensee’s 
occupancy and use of the Facility. Licensee shall maintain and pay for Commercial 
General Liability Insurance specifically related to the Licensee’s use and occupancy of 
the Facility issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of 

99



Oklahoma, naming the School District as an additional insured, and providing coverage 
in amount not less than the amount required to insure the School District’s liability under 
the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims. Act, including any amendments thereto 
subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of certificates of insurance evidencing 
such coverage shall be furnished to the School District prior to the commencement of the 
term of this Agreement. The insurance certificates shall require the insurer to provide at 
least ten (10) days prior written notice to the School District before cancellation of the 
coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the premium. Nothing contained 
herein shall be constructed to limit or waive the School District’s immunity from liability 
under laws now in existence, or existing in the future. 

 
6. Licensee warrants and represents that it is authorized to sign the Agreement and by 

signing this Agreement binds itself, its affiliates, members, successors and assigns. 
 

7. The rights and privileges granted to the Licensee by this Agreement may not be assigned 
or transferred without prior written consent of the School District. No waiver of any 
portion of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the School 
District and Licensee. This Agreement with any items incorporated by reference shall 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations 
and agreements. 

 

8. The School District reserves the right to refuse admission, eject or cause to be ejected 
from the Facility any objectionable person or persons, and neither the School District nor 
any of its administrators, agents or employees shall be liable to Licensee for any damages 
that may be sustained by Licensee through the exercise by the School District of this 
right. 

 

9. Licensee will use the Facility only for the Permitted Use and will take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that the Facility and any ancillary equipment of the School District 
are used in a careful and prudent manner so as to prevent any loss, defacement or damage 
to them. Licensee is liable to the School District for the damages, repair or replacement 
of any items damaged during Licensee’s use of the School Districts’ Facility. 

 

10. School District shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, destruction or 
disappearance of any of Licensee’s property in the Facility. Licensee assumes the entire 
risk of the foregoing. Licensee understands that School District does not and will not 
maintain any casualty or other insurance on Licensee’s property. Licensee waives and 
right of subrogation on behalf of its insurance carrier against School District for any loss 
of, damage to, destruction or disappearance of Licensee’s property in the Facility. 

 

11. The School District shall maintain the facility at its sole cost including, HVAC, plumbing 
and normal repairs for damages not caused by Licensee usage. School District shall 

100



provide routine cleaning and trash removal of the areas covered under this agreement in 
accordance with its normal cleaning in the facility. 

 

12. The parties shall, at all times, act and function pursuant to the Agreement and hold 
themselves out as independent contractors. It is not the intention of the parties to form a 
joint venture or partnership. This Agreement should not be construed to create a contract 
of employment or any agency relationship. Licensee is solely responsible for operations, 
concerning the Permitted Use, for employment of staff, benefits and worker’ 
compensation coverage and for the payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local 
employment taxes arising out of Licensee’s activities hereunder. In no event shall 
Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives be entitle to benefits or workers’ 
compensation coverage of any kind from School District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year 
first above written. 

 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 OF 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a Guthrie 
Public Schools 
By:_   

President, Board of Education 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 

“SCHOOL DISTRICT” 
YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
By: 

 
 

Name: 
 
 

 

Address: 
 
 

 

 

Telephone: 
 

 

“LICENSEE” 

101



FACILITY USE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is enter into as of the 14th day of June, 2021, between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 

Guthrie Public Schools (“School District”) and the YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
(“Licensee”) 

 
RECITALS: 

 
A. Licensee desires to use a portion of the buildings and improvements located at 

School District’s Charter Oak Elementary School (the “Facility”) solely to 
operate an after school program for school aged kids PreK through 6th grade 
(the “Permitted Use”). 
 

B. The School District desires to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility 
at the specific times and for specific purposes set forth herein. 

 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants and 
conditions, and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. The School District agrees to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility from August 

14, 2021 through May 31, 2022, for the Permitted Use. This Agreement shall be subject 
to renewal upon mutual written agreement of the parties. Any renewal terms shall begin 
on August 1 and end on May 31 of each subsequent year (each “Renewal Term”). Either 
party may terminate this Agreement upon giving a thirty (30) day written notice to the 
other party. This Agreement may terminate immediately if either party commits to 
material breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement and does not cure such breach 
within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from the other party. 

 
2. Licensee shall pay school District at the rate of Thirty Dollars ($30) per day for use of 

Gymnasium, Cafeteria, playground and 1 classroom. School District shall invoice 
Licensee monthly. Payment shall be made within ten (10) days of Licensee’s receipt of 
the invoice. 

 

3. Licensee shall give a Twenty-five Percent (25%) tuition discount and priority of 
enrollment to children of employees of the School District. 

 

4. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws governing the 
Permitted Use. 

 

5. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its agents 
and employees from any and all liability regardless of the source and regardless of the 
type of claim which may occur or arise out of, directly or indirectly, the Licensee’s 
occupancy and use of the Facility. Licensee shall maintain and pay for Commercial 
General Liability Insurance specifically related to the Licensee’s use and occupancy of 
the Facility issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of 

102



Oklahoma, naming the School District as an additional insured, and providing coverage 
in amount not less than the amount required to insure the School District’s liability under 
the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims. Act, including any amendments thereto 
subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of certificates of insurance evidencing 
such coverage shall be furnished to the School District prior to the commencement of the 
term of this Agreement. The insurance certificates shall require the insurer to provide at 
least ten (10) days prior written notice to the School District before cancellation of the 
coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the premium. Nothing contained 
herein shall be constructed to limit or waive the School District’s immunity from liability 
under laws now in existence, or existing in the future. 

 
6. Licensee warrants and represents that it is authorized to sign the Agreement and by 

signing this Agreement binds itself, its affiliates, members, successors and assigns. 
 

7. The rights and privileges granted to the Licensee by this Agreement may not be assigned 
or transferred without prior written consent of the School District. No waiver of any 
portion of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the School 
District and Licensee. This Agreement with any items incorporated by reference shall 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations 
and agreements. 

 

8. The School District reserves the right to refuse admission, eject or cause to be ejected 
from the Facility any objectionable person or persons, and neither the School District nor 
any of its administrators, agents or employees shall be liable to Licensee for any damages 
that may be sustained by Licensee through the exercise by the School District of this 
right. 

 

9. Licensee will use the Facility only for the Permitted Use and will take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that the Facility and any ancillary equipment of the School District 
are used in a careful and prudent manner so as to prevent any loss, defacement or damage 
to them. Licensee is liable to the School District for the damages, repair or replacement 
of any items damaged during Licensee’s use of the School Districts’ Facility. 

 

10. School District shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, destruction or 
disappearance of any of Licensee’s property in the Facility. Licensee assumes the entire 
risk of the foregoing. Licensee understands that School District does not and will not 
maintain any casualty or other insurance on Licensee’s property. Licensee waives and 
right of subrogation on behalf of its insurance carrier against School District for any loss 
of, damage to, destruction or disappearance of Licensee’s property in the Facility. 

 

11. The School District shall maintain the facility at its sole cost including, HVAC, plumbing 
and normal repairs for damages not caused by Licensee usage. School District shall 

103



provide routine cleaning and trash removal of the areas covered under this agreement in 
accordance with its normal cleaning in the facility. 

 

12. The parties shall, at all times, act and function pursuant to the Agreement and hold 
themselves out as independent contractors. It is not the intention of the parties to form a 
joint venture or partnership. This Agreement should not be construed to create a contract 
of employment or any agency relationship. Licensee is solely responsible for operations, 
concerning the Permitted Use, for employment of staff, benefits and worker’ 
compensation coverage and for the payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local 
employment taxes arising out of Licensee’s activities hereunder. In no event shall 
Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives be entitle to benefits or workers’ 
compensation coverage of any kind from School District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year 
first above written. 

 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 OF 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a Guthrie 
Public Schools 
By:_   

President, Board of Education 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 

“SCHOOL DISTRICT” 
YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
By: 

 
 

Name: 
 
 

 

Address: 
 
 

 

 

Telephone: 
 

 

“LICENSEE” 

104



  2901 North Lincoln Boulevard 
  Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
  405-524-1191 office 
  405-524-1196 fax 
  www.ccosa.org 
 

District Name:______________________________ Page 1 of 3 
 

CCOSA’s District Level Services (DLS) Program 
(Agreement 2021-2022) 

 
This letter sets out the Agreement between the Cooperative Council for Oklahoma School 
Administration (CCOSA) and ________________ School District No. __ of __________ County, 
Oklahoma (District) concerning the District’s participation in CCOSA’s District Level Services 
Program (Program) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. 
 
For participating Oklahoma cooperatives, interlocals, and technology centers, the cost of 
participation will be determined based upon the total 2019-20 ADM for all school districts that 
participated in the cooperative, interlocal, or technology center during the 2020-21 school year.      
 
 
        

P.O. CALCULATION GRID  
 
County Name:  ____________________________  County Number:  ____________ 
 
District Name:  ____________________________  District Number:  ____________ 
 

P.O. CALCULATION GRID 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Purchase Order Number: _______________________________________ 
 
Purchase Order Amount: _______________________________________ 

**Please attach a copy of the purchase order when submitting completed forms** 

 
 

ADM  
(2019-20) 

TOTAL 

 
 

 

ADM    COST 
25,000 plus   $ 4,000 
10,000 to 24,999  $ 3,000 
5,000 to 9,999   $ 2,500 
1,500 to 4,999   $ 2,000 
   500 to 1,499   $ 1,800 
   499 or less $ 1,500

105



  2901 North Lincoln Boulevard 
  Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
  405-524-1191 office 
  405-524-1196 fax 
  www.ccosa.org 
 

District Name:______________________________ Page 2 of 3 
 

Superintendent Certification of Participation 
 
 

I certify that on the _______________ day of _________________ 20___, the Board of Education of 

__________________ Public Schools voted to allow our school district to participate in the CCOSA District 

Level Services Program.  The ______________Board of Education has encumbered $_____________ for the 

purpose of participating in the CCOSA District Level Services Program.  The Board of Education 

acknowledges that participation in the Program will result in the provision of advisory services to designated 

administrators with ____________________ Public Schools.   

 

___________________________________    _______________________ 
Signature of Superintendent       Date 

 

 
The District understands that CCOSA’s District Level Services Program emphasizes assistance in 
areas that help to create high-quality schools based on the research in For the People and seven areas 
that create a quality system:  Culture and Climate; Learning; Teaching, and Assessment; Expanded 
Learning Opportunities; Governance, Leadership, and Accountability; Human Capital 
Development; Physical Resources; and Financial Resources.     
 
If consultation and/or professional learning is in the school district, the school district would agree 
to pay travel expenses that would not be a part of this agreement. 
 
The District understands that CCOSA and/or its partners will be unable to provide assistance in 
some areas and with some issues.   The District understands that, in those situations, CCOSA 
and/or its partners may recommend that the District seek advice, assistance, and services beyond 
those offered by this Program, which may cause the District to incur expenses that are not covered 
by this Program.  This Program is ADVISORY ONLY and CCOSA and/or its partners do not 
warrant or guarantee any specific outcome related to the advisory services provided.  
CCOSA reserves the right to refuse participation to school districts and to remove school 
districts from participation in the Program. 

 
The term of this Agreement begins on the date it is approved by the District’s Board of Education 
and ends on June 30, 2022. Either the District or CCOSA may terminate this Agreement upon 
notice in writing to the other party. Delay in contract approval could result in your district missing 
valued services and workshops!  

  

106



  2901 North Lincoln Boulevard 
  Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
  405-524-1191 office 
  405-524-1196 fax 
  www.ccosa.org 
 

District Name:______________________________ Page 3 of 3 
 

CCOSA’s District Level Services (DLS) Program 
 

Designated Administrator Contact Form 2021-2022 
 

While all of your district leaders have full access by phone, email, or in person, we need you to 
designate district administrators who serve as your main contacts to share information from CCOSA 
and its partners.  These designated administrators will need to commit to forwarding 
Professional Learning opportunities to your other district and/or school team members to 
ensure that all of your leaders get maximum benefit from the program.  Districts with an 
ADM of 10,000 and above may designate three district administrators.  The District may include 
additional school personnel at no additional cost in conference calls, on-site visits, and training 
sessions. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATOR PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS 

   

   

*   

*only if ADM exceeds 10,000 

 

Please send a copy of the completed forms to Laura Crabtree 
(laura@ccosa.org) or fax to 405.524.1196 (ATTN: Laura Crabtree).  
Keep one copy for your records. 
 
 
 

Eligible Administrators 
(based upon each district’s size in ADM for the 2017-18 school year) 
 
ADM   # of eligible administrators 
10,000 +   3 
1 to 9,999  2 

107



 150 Parkshore Dr, Folsom, CA 95630
 Remit Email: anika.mcguire@powerschool.com
 Quote Date: 2/25/2021
 Quote #: Q-427834-1
  

 
Prepared By: Anika McGuire Customer Contact: Michelle Chapple

Customer Name:  Guthrie Independent School District 1 Title: Chief Financial Officer

Contract Term: 12 Months Address: 802 E. Vilas

Start Date: 7/1/2021 City: Guthrie

End Date: 6/30/2022 State/Province: Oklahoma

  Zip Code: 73044

  Phone #: (405)282-8900

    

    

 Product Description Quantity   Unit     Extended Price

 Initial Term 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022    
License and Subscription Fees

UT Applicant Tracking 1.00 Students USD 5,035.06

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 5,035.06

 

Quote Total

 Initial Term 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022
 Initial Term Total USD 5,035.06

 

On-Going PowerSchool Subscription/Maintenance and Support Fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per existing
terms of the executed agreement between the parties. Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription
Start and expiration Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool receives your
purchase order. If this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire duration of this
quote. 
 
All invoices shall be paid before or on the due date set forth on invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated
within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for administrative purposes only and do not impact the terms or conditions reflected
in this quote and the applicable agreement. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must be used within 12 months
of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months.
 
This renewal quote will continue to be subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions found at http://www.powerschool.com/msa/,
as may be amended.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 

Page 1 of 2

108

http://www.powerschool.com/msa/


 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Guthrie Independent School District 1
  
Signature: Signature:

\s1\
______________________________

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\

________________________________
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:

\t1\
_____________________________

Date: 2-25-2021 Date:
 \d1\
____________________________

PO Number:  ___________________________  

Page 2 of 2

109



3DEZROUTING INC
5743672000

 1251 N Eddy St Suite 200 
South Bend, Indiana 

46617 
United States

Billed To
Susan Birdwell 
Guthrie Public Schools 
802 E Vilas 
Guthrie, Oklahoma 
73044

Invoice Number
186

Reference
07/01/21 - 06/30/22

Amount Due (USD)

$6,900.00

Notes

Covers Period 07/01/21 - 06/30/22 Annual Subscription

Date of Issue
06/01/2021

Due Date
07/31/2021

Description Rate Qty Line Total

3DEZR Software Annual Subscription $6,300.00 1 $6,300.00

3DEZR Texting Service Annual Subscription $600.00 1 $600.00

Subtotal

Tax

6,900.00

0.00

Total
Amount Paid

6,900.00
0.00

Amount Due (USD) $6,900.00

110



Quote

Date 4/2/2021
Quote # 140712

Prepared for:
Accounts Payable
Guthrie Public Schools
802 E Vilas Ave
Guthrie OK 73044-5228
United States

Expires 7/1/2021
Quote Type
Representative AM Nicole Seabaugh
Agent

THIS IS NOT A BILL.

Intrado Interactive Services Corporation

Item
R-SM Complete

Quantity
1

Description
Renewal SchoolMessenger Complete -- 12-month Unlimited Notification Service
July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Rate Amount
5,054.48

Total $5,054.48

140712

The terms and conditions available at https://www.west.com/legal-privacy/webterms/ apply to this quote, unless the parties have entered into a
separate mutually executed agreement.
Sales tax may be applied on invoice. Tax exemption certificates can be sent to SchoolMessengerBilling@west.com.

111



  

 
Organization:  Guthrie Public Schools 
 
Address 
Street Address:  802 E Vilas Avenue  

City:  Guthrie         

State:  OK 

Zip:  73044 

Main Phone:  405-282-8900 

Fax:  405-282-5904 

 
Contract Dates:  07/01/2021 – 06/30/2022 
 
Current URL (web address):  

https://www.guthrieps.net/ 
 
Student Enrollment:  3,492 
 
Contract Type:  Schools  
     
 

 

Organization Information 

 
Signatory Contact 
Name:  Mike Simpson  

Title:  Superintendent 

Phone:  405-282-8900 

Email:  mike.simpson@guthrieps.net 

 
Website Contact   
Name:  Sandra Savory 

Title:  Website Coordinator 

Phone:  405-282-8900    

Email:  sandra.savory@guthrieps.net 

 
Network Administrator     
Name:  Dee Benson 

Title:  Director of Technology 

Phone:  405-282-5959    

Email:  dee.benson@guthrieps.net 

 
Business/Office Manager Contact 
Name:  Brandi Brown 

Title:  Encumbrance Clerk 

Address:  802 E Vilas Avenue 

City:  Guthrie 

State:  OK 

Zip:  73044   

Phone:  405-282-8900 

Fax:  405-282-5904 
Email:  brandi.brown@guthrieps.net 

 

PLEASE REVIEW FOR ACCURACY AND THEN COMPLETE ANY MISSING INFORMTION. 
RETURN A SIGNED, COMPLETED COPY TO DIANNA KASTANEK AT diannak@fes.org. 

Organization Information 

Contact Information 

112

https://www.guthrieps.net/
mailto:diannak@fes.org


 
 
 
Agreement Term Dates: 
      Term is 12 months.  

 

 
Contract Dates:  07/01/2021 – 06/30/2022 
 
       Billing cycle:  ☒ Annually  ☐ Quarterly  ☐ Monthly 

Special Billing Notes/Arrangements 
• Supersedes all previous SOCS license agreements, effective start date of this agreement. 
• Includes option to redesign your website every 3 years, for no additional charge.  Guthrie Public Schools last 

redesigned on 06/22/2016 and is eligible again upon receipt of this signed renewal.   
o Does your organization want to do a redesign?  Please mark an option:  ☐ Yes  ☐ No 
o If so, what is the requested project start date? _______________   

• Additional notes/information: 
There is no price increase.  Website fees+annual app fees are now combined.   
      

 
Sales Tax Exemption Form and PO 
Please email a copy of your sales tax exemption form if applicable and PO to Dianna Kastanek at diannak@fes.org  
 

 
 
 
 

ANNUAL ROYALTIES/FEES: 
 

SOCS Website Services & Support + Mobile App in the Stores $ 5,000  per year 
Texting Services (Notifier) $       per year 
Additional URL/Domain Registrations  ($20 per domain) $       per year 
Total Annual Royalties/Fees $ 5,000  per year 

 

OPTIONAL ONE-TIME SERVICES/FEES: 
 

 
Optional Fees 

• On-site training is negotiable 
• Licensee specific customization services will be made available to Licensee at an hourly programming rate. 

 
Additional Notes/Conditions 

• Includes SOCS GO App 
• Includes Guthrie Public Schools custom mobile app 

 
 

 

Texting Services (Notifier) Set-up $       
Mobile App in Stores Set-up $       
Additional Listserv Set-up $       
Content Migration Estimate ($50 per hour) $       
On-line Payment Set-up (TBD) $       
Custom graphics development  $       
Total One-Time Set-up Fees $ 0 

Contract Information 

Pricing Summary 

113

mailto:diannak@fes.org


 
 
 
 
 
FES Partner Representative 
Stacey Anderson 
 
staceya@fes.org  
800-850-8397, ext. 6991 
Fax: 402-479-6691 
 
1300 O Street 
Lincoln, NE 68508   
 
Consultant/ESC:  Jim Knox 

 
FES Administrative Representative 
Dianna Kastanek 
 
diannak@fes.org 
800-850-8397, ext. 6661 
Fax: 402-479-6691 
 
1300 O Street 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
 

 
 
 

 
I attest that I am authorized to sign on behalf of:  
Guthrie Public Schools 
 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________________ 
               (Signature)                             (Date) 
 
 

 ____________________________________ 
              (Please print full name) 
 

 
Title:  _______________________________________ 
 

 
For:  FES 
 1300 O Street 
 Lincoln, NE 68508 
 
 
 
By:  _____________________________________ 
       Dan Kunzman, Senior Vice President           (Date) 

 
  

Signatures 

FES Contact Information 

114

mailto:staceya@fes.org
mailto:diannak@fes.org


RENEWAL LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
Simplified Online Communication System (“SOCS”) 

 
 This License and Service Agreement (the “Agreement”) made by and between FES, a Nebraska nonprofit 
corporation located in Lincoln, Nebraska and Guthrie Public Schools (“Licensee”).   
 
THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. License.  FES grants to Licensee a limited, nonexclusive and nontransferable license to the Simplified Online 
Communication System (“SOCS”) web hosting service (collectively the “Licensed Service”).  Exclusive proprietary title to 
all rights, patents, trademarks, copyrights, source code, graphic design and images created by FES and trade secrets in 
the Licensed Service shall remain with FES and no title to or ownership interest in the Licensed Service shall be 
transferred to Licensee.  
 
2. Installation, Training, Technical and Support Services.  FES shall provide certain technical services to Licensee 
associated with the installation, management and administration of the Licensed Service. One time set up fee does not 
include graphic design services.  Graphic design services for the website are included in the license fee and limited to 3 
mockup designs prior to site installation.  Additional graphic services will be charged at the current hourly rate.  FES shall 
provide updates and certain enhancements to the Licensed Service without charge during the term of this Agreement and 
any renewals.  Basic instruction and support services shall be provided at no extra cost as a part of the initial delivery of 
the Licensed Service.  Other technical assistance relating to subsequent technical client network support, configuration, 
and/or guidance, content creation and/or the transfer of existing content, or on-site training are not part of the license 
agreement and are subject to a separate charge.  Those services and the related charges are noted on page 7 of this 
Agreement.  
 
3. Charges, Payments, and Taxes.  Licensee shall pay the royalty fees for the Licensed Service and related services 
and costs as set forth on the included pricing summary.  All annual royalty fees shall be due on the date identified on the 
Exhibit; for any exercised renewal terms, the annual fee shall be due on the anniversary date of the original payment, 
unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.  FES shall direct bill Licensee for all royalty fees, services, and support, 
including additional charges for technical assistance in accordance with the terms and rates set out the attached 
schedule.  Interest shall accrue at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month for any invoice balance 
outstanding for more than thirty (30) days.  Each party shall be responsible for its own obligations associated with any 
federal, state, local or other taxes required with the delivery of the Licensed Service.   
 
4. Obligations of Licensee.  In addition to the covenants provided by Licensee within this Agreement, Licensee 
specifically agrees to the following: 
 
 a. Logos and Branding.  Permit FES or its designees and assigns to place a logo at a reasonable location 

on the site, with a link to the website of FES and/or its designee, if so requested by FES. 
 
 b. Utilization of Site.  Permit FES or its designees and assigns to utilize Licensees’ site and corresponding 

content in sales demonstrations, marketing materials and/or other venues to highlight Licensed Service to 
existing and/or potential Licensees. 

 
 c. Implementation Team.   Identify an initial SOCS implementation team to work directly with FES in the 

implementation of SOCS for Licensee.  
 
5. Warranties and Representations.  FES hereby warrants that the Licensed Service (including enhancements and 
modifications) will perform in all material respects during the term of this Agreement.  FES shall, at no additional charge to 
Licensee, undertake to correct any Licensed Service which does not perform substantially in accordance with the 
representations of FES.  If a defect in the Licensed Service cannot be adequately remedied, the sole and exclusive 
remedy for any breach of this limited warranty will be restricted to (i) the replacement of the Licensed Service by FES or 
(ii) refund by FES to Licensee the annual royalty payment which applies to the year in which the defect occurred.   
 
 If Licensee modifies, attempts to modify, or decompiles or attempts to decompile the Licensed Service, fails to 
implement the changes to the Licensed Service as supplied by FES, or in any other way abuses or tampers with the 
Licensed Service, the warranty obligations of FES under this section shall be null and void.  The limited warranty and 

115



restricted remedy contained herein is not applicable to any Licensed Service that has been modified or misused by 
Licensee.   
 
 FES PROVIDES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR IS IT OBLIGATED FOR, AND EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE CONTENT DEVELOPED BY LICENSEE OR ITS AGENTS AS 
ALLOWED BY THE EDIT FEATURES AVAILABLE IN AND UTILIZED THROUGH THE LICENSED SERVICE.   
FURTHER, NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ARE MADE CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, 
COMPLETENESS, TIMELINESS OR RELIABILITY OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ANY SITE LINKED 
THROUGH THE LICENSED SERVICE.  FES DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTY UNINTERRUPTED ACCESS TO 
THE LICENSED SERVICE AS USED THROUGH THE WORLD WIDE WEB AND ANY SITE LINKED TO THE 
LICENSED SERVICE OR THE AVAILABILITY OF INTERNET E-MAIL LINKS PROVIDED THROUGH THE LICENSED 
SERVICE.  IN NO EVENT SHALL FES, ITS OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, AGENTS, LICENSORS, EMPLOYEES OR 
INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
LOST REVENUE, LOST OR DAMAGED DATA, OR OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMICAL LOSS, WHETHER 
BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY.   
 

FES shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that the SOCS Service is operating and available to Customers 
99.9% of the time in any calendar month.  Downtime is considered to be time that the SOCS Network is unavailable due 
to a failure in the FES network.  There may be periods of time that FES schedules maintenance on the SOCS network 
that requires an interruption of service.  Customers will be notified in advance of scheduled maintenance and every effort 
will be made to schedule this maintenance outside the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Central time.  Scheduled 
maintenance is not considered downtime. FES cannot be responsible for connectivity issues arising from problems in the 
client’s network or internet outages due to such things as environmental disaster, cyber-attack, widespread power 
outages and other events beyond FES’ control.   
 

To protect clients’ and FES’ networks, FES employs tools that vigorously filters viruses and spam. FES, at its sole 
discretion, reserves the right to filter content it feels poses a threat to the networks.   
 
 Confidentially:  Absent the use of encryption, use of the Licensed Service through the Internet is not a secured 
medium and privacy cannot be assured.  Internet e-mail is vulnerable to interception and manipulation of data.  FES will 
not be responsible for any damages to Licensee or any third party suffered as a result of the transmission of information, 
confidential or otherwise, that may be made through Internet e-mail links provided through this Licensed Service.  FES is 
not responsible for any errors or changes made to any transmitted information.  Should Licensee or any third party user 
transmit information using Internet e-mail resources through the Licensed Service, such individuals do so at their own risk.   
 

Accessibility: FES further acknowledges and warrants that, upon release to Licensee, the Licensed Service is 
currently in material compliance with relevant federal law and corresponding regulations associated with accessibility of 
web content and the prohibition of discrimination based on disability (the “Accessibility Standards”).  FES agrees to 
promptly respond to, resolve and remediate any bona-fide complaint regarding accessibility of the Licensed Service under 
the Accessibility Standards in a timely manner and provide an updated version to Licensee at no cost.  If FES, in its 
judgment, cannot remedy any bona-fide complaint concerning accessibility of the Licensed Service under the Accessibility 
Standards, then Licensee may terminate this Agreement, but its remedy shall be limited to that set out in Section 7 of this 
Agreement.   
 

Licensee is entitled to make certain changes to the Licensed Service by adding, editing or supplementing 
content.  Licensee is fully responsible for compliance with the Accessibility Standards as to any added content or 
alterations made to the original content prepared by FES, and Licensee shall indemnify and hold FES harmless for any 
claims of violation or noncompliance of the Accessibility Standards.  In addition, all limited warranties provided by FES in 
this section shall not apply if the Licensed Service (including all elements of the licensed SOCS system) are: (i) modified 
or altered by Licensee in any way (other than by FES or with the specific prior written consent of FES); (ii) not timely 
updated by Licensee with the corrections, patches, fixes, updates, improvements or enhancements that FES may make 
available from time to time; or (iii) used in any manner or for any purpose by Licensee which is not specifically permitted 
by this Agreement or the documentation. 
 
 Malware:  While FES makes reasonable efforts to assure that the Licensed Service as provided through the 
Internet does not contain computer viruses, Licensee is responsible to take precautions to scan for computer viruses and 
to ensure that Licensee has a complete current backup of the applicable items contained on its computer system.   
 

116



 Links to Other Sites:  The Licensed Service allows for links to other sites through the use of the Internet.  These 
links are provided solely as a service through the Licensed Service.  Such linked sites are independently developed by 
parties other than FES, and FES assumes no liability or responsibility for the accuracy or appropriateness of the 
information contained in such sites.  The inclusion of any link to any other site through the Licensed Service does not 
imply endorsement by FES.  Any mention of another party or its product or service through links offered through the 
Licensed Service should not be construed as an endorsement of that party or its product or service by FES.  If Licensee 
or any third party decides to access other linked websites, such action is taken at that party’s own risk.   
 

Legal Content:  The Licensee agrees to comply with all digital rights, copyright, trademark and decency laws.  
FES reserves the right to remove content that violates these laws or when notified of an ownership dispute. It is the 
responsibility of the licensee to resolve such disputes and pay associated costs.  If client is using the logo or mark of 
another organization, the client accepts all liability and may be required to demonstrate that permission has been granted 
to use said logo or mark (i.e. professional sports team logos, NCAA logos, Disney or Olympic logos). 
 
6. Marketing and Reproduction of Licensed Materials.  Licensee shall only publish, identify or make reference to 
FES’s trade names, trademarks, logos or other identifying materials associated with SOCS or the Licensed Service as 
approved by FES.  If such approval is given, Licensee shall provide complete recognition of FES to the Licensed Service 
in all forms of advertising, marketing, and related promotional materials.  Licensee shall not download, offload nor 
reproduce, in whole or in part, the Licensed Service, except for archive emergency restart purposes, where relevant and 
as approved in writing by FES.  Licensee shall not use any decompiler programs or devices with respect to the Licensed 
Service or in any way attempt to decompile the Licensed Service.  Licensee shall not remove or destroy any proprietary 
markings or legends placed upon or contained within the Licensed Service or related materials.  
 
7. Limitation of Liability.  If FES, in its judgment, is unable to remedy any defects, failure, nonconformity or alleged 
breach of warranty under the Licensed Service or is otherwise unable to adequately replace the Licensed Service within 
ninety (90) days after receiving notice from Licensee, FES shall then refund to Licensee the annual royalty payment which 
applies to the year in which the alleged defect, failure, nonconformity or breach occurred.  In no event shall FES be liable 
to Licensee for loss of profits, sales, goodwill, data or computer programs, or punitive, indirect, tort, economic, special, 
incidental or consequential damages.  Each party agrees to indemnify and hold the other (as well as their respective 
affiliates, directors, officers, employees and agents) harmless from and against all liabilities, losses, damages, judgments, 
costs, and expenses of any kind which may be imposed on, incurred by or asserted against a party to this Agreement 
including, without limitation, attorney fees relating to or arising out of this Agreement or any transaction contemplated 
hereby, or any amendment, supplement, modification of, or any waiver or consent under or in respect of this Agreement 
or any transaction contemplated hereby that in each case results from a failure of a party to comply with or perform its 
obligation under this Agreement or from any act of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of such party.   
 
8. Term of Agreement and Termination.   
 

a. Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement shall commence as of the beginning 
date and terminate on the ending date of the term stated on page one (1) of this Agreement, subject to 
the terms of automatic extension set out below. 

 
b. Notwithstanding the terms of subpart (a) above, Licensee may terminate this Agreement if FES commits a 

material breach defined as the inability of the system to perform critical functionality (example: article 
moderation) or that renders the system inoperable and fails to cure that breach within thirty (30) days 
after receiving written notice from Licensee of that breach; provided, however, that FES shall have thirty 
(30) business days to cure any defects or breaches associated with its limited warranties associated with 
the Licensed Service, as set out in Section 7 above.   

 
c. Notwithstanding the terms of subpart (a) above, FES may terminate this Agreement (i) if Licensee is 

delinquent in making any payments due under this Agreement when due and continues to fail to make 
any such payment for ten (10) days after written notice of such delinquency is sent from FES, or (ii) if 
Licensee commits any other material breach of this Agreement and fails to remedy such breach within 
thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach is sent from FES.  In the event of such termination by 
FES, Licensee shall remain liable for all fees incurred to date.  Such termination by FES shall be without 
prejudice to any other remedies FES may have at law or in equity.  

 
 

117



d. The termination of this Agreement by either party for any reason contemplated herein shall terminate the 
rights of Licensee to the Licensed Service.  Upon such termination, the license and all other rights 
granted to Licensee under this Agreement shall cease immediately and Licensee shall promptly (i) return 
all operating manuals, documentation and other material related to the Licensed Service in the 
possession of Licensee; (ii) purge the Licensed Service and any portion thereof from each and every 
computer, computer storage device, and every other medium of Licensee which such Licensed Service or 
any portion thereof may be on; and (iii) certify to FES that Licensee has complied with these provisions.   

 
e. At Licensee’s request, upon termination of this Agreement by either party, and upon receipt of final 

payment to FES, FES agrees to return a backup file of client’s database plus files uploaded by the client 
(ie: pictures) within 30 days of termination.   

 
f. So long as Licensee is not in default of any terms of this Agreement, then this Agreement shall 

automatically renew annually after completion of the initial term dates on the anniversary hereof, subject 
to Licensee’s obligation to pay the annual royalty fee as provided for herein and any other obligations as 
contemplated by this Agreement.  Either party may terminate the automatic renewal provision by 
providing notice to the other, no less than sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary date, of its intent to 
decline the automatic renewal of the contract term.  In the event either party should exercise the 
termination right, the license rights granted to Licensee shall then cease in accordance with the terms of 
this section. 
 

g. The termination of this agreement before the end date, either by original contract or automatic renewal, 
will require the Licensee to pay 50% of the remaining total license fee.   

 
h. All communications regarding terminating or changing terms of this agreement must be rendered in 

writing.  Phone calls will not be recognized for purposes of this contract.   
 

9. General.  Any notice required under this Agreement shall be given in writing to each party at the address 
identified adjacent to each party’s signature.  Licensee shall not assign or otherwise transfer this Agreement 
or any interest therein without the prior written consent of FES.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the 
parties hereto, their successors and assigns as permitted.  No waiver or any breach of this Agreement shall 
constitute a waiver of any prior, concurrent or subsequent breach of the same or any other provision of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement may be originally executed in one or more counter-parts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska and the parties 
submit and consent to the jurisdiction of the Nebraska courts for any matter associated with this Agreement.  
No modifications to this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by all parties hereto. 

 
10. Compliance with State Laws.  In executing this Agreement, Licensee represents that it has secured all 

necessary consents and approval from relevant governing or oversight boards and related entities as may be 
required by state or local law.  Execution of this Agreement shall constitute acknowledgement of any such 
confirmation requirements and waiver of any subsequent claims of requiring consent, confirmation or approval 
as a condition precedent to the implementation or enforcement of this Agreement.   

 

118



119



120



May 24, 2021

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered by and among MUNICIPAL FINANCE SERVICES, INC. (“MFSOK”) 
and the INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1, LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA (Guthrie Board of 
Education), Guthrie, Oklahoma (the “Client”).

The Client desires to engage MFSOK and agrees as follows:

I. Scope of Services.  

Some or all of the following services listed below shall be provided under this Agreement and pertain to the 
Client’s new and outstanding debt obligations (the “Issues”).  Some of these services may be non-municipal advisor 
services. The Client designates MFSOK as the Client’s independent registered municipal advisor (“IRMA”) for 
purposes of SEC Rule 15Ba1-1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA Exemption”).

A. New Issue and Refunding of Existing Client Issues
1. Assist Client with bond planning that includes compliance with Oklahoma Constitutional 

Debt Cap and Client's mill levy target.
2. Evaluate options or alternatives with respect to the proposed new Issue.
3. Provide financial analysis to the Client to assist in understanding the benefits, costs, and risks 

of the proposed new Issue.
4. Review recommendations made by other parties to the Client.
5. Assist Client in preparing a plan of finance.
6. Advise Client on structure, terms and timing of the proposed new Issue.
7. Prepare financing schedule.
8. Attend meetings as requested by the Client.
9. Assist the Client in preparation of their notices of sale, instructions to bidders, or official 

statements, as appropriate.
10. Coordinate as appropriate with Client staff, legal representatives, government agencies, 

accountants, auditors, engineers, consultants, rating agencies, banks, lenders, placement 
agents, trustees, paying agents, escrow agents, bond insurers and other credit enhancers, to 
facilitate the plan of finance.

11. If new Issue is a competitive bond sale, assist Client in collecting and analyzing bids 
submitted by underwriters and selecting the winning bidder.

12. Assist Bond Counsel in the preparation of the Transcript of Proceedings for submission to the 
Oklahoma Attorney General for review and approval

13. Coordinate closing of the new Issue with Client and other parties.
14. Review Client's Estimate of Needs to be submitted to County.
15. Evaluate potential refunding opportunities on outstanding Issues.

121



2

B. Continuing Disclosure Assistance
1. Assisting the Client annually in compiling the financial information and operating data set 

forth in their Continuing Disclosure Agreement ("CDA") included in any Official Statement; 
and

2. If necessary, assisting the Client in preparing their “Failure to File Notice” should documents 
not be available for filing within the prescribed time frame designated in the CDA; and

3. Upon request, assisting the Client in their submission of the aforementioned information to 
the Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access system (“EMMA”).  

MFSOK and the Client acknowledge that the Client will engage Bond Counsel and other legal service 
providers under separate contracts. MFSOK may rely on opinions and advice from legal representatives of the Client 
and will not be held responsible for any legal advice, directly or indirectly, rendered by the legal representatives.

Neither MFSOK as Municipal Advisor nor its Municipal Advisor Representatives are licensed to engage in 
the practice of law and, consequently, will offer no legal advice. None of the fee for services under this Agreement 
relates to legal services. If such legal services are necessary, it shall be the responsibility of the Client to obtain 
them.  

MFSOK’s services are limited to those specifically set forth herein.  

II. Compensation and Reimbursements

A. General Obligation Bonds. MFSOK shall be paid at the time of closing a fee calculated as follows:

½ of 1% of the par amount of each series of bonds issued

Minimum fee: $17,500.00 for each series of bonds

B. Compensation for Continuing Disclosure Assistance. MFSOK will receive a fee annually of 
$1,500.00 for the services performed.

C. Expenses for New Issues and Refunding Issues.  MFSOK shall also be paid a fixed amount of 
$2,000.00 per transaction to cover expenses incurred as part of the transaction, provided that any 
filing, publication, recording or printing costs or similar third-party costs required in connection 
with the Issue shall be paid directly by the Client.

D. Payment and Contingency for New Issues and Refunding Issues.  Payment for all fees and expenses 
shall be made at closing from proceeds of the Issue or from other available funds of the Client and 
shall be contingent upon closing of the Issue.

III. Term and Termination

A. Term of Agreement.  Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement shall be 
in force and effect for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 and may be renewed for successive 
fiscal years beginning July 1 and ending June 30 upon mutual consent of both parties.

B. Termination of Agreement and Services.  This Agreement and all services to be rendered 
hereunder may be terminated at any time by written notice from either party, with or without 
cause, with at least thirty (30) days’ notice.  In that event, all finished and unfinished 
documents prepared for the Client, shall, at the option of Client, become its property and shall 
be delivered to it or any party it may designate, provided that MFSOK shall have no liability 
whatsoever for any subsequent use of such documents.  

122



3

IV. Successors and Assigns

MFSOK may not assign its obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of Client 
except to a successor partnership or corporation to which all or substantially all of the assets and operations of 
MFSOK are transferred.  Client may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to (but only to) any 
other public entity that incurs the loan. Client shall not otherwise assign its rights and obligations under this 
Agreement without written consent of MFSOK.  All references to MFSOK and Client in this Agreement shall 
be deemed to refer to any successor of MFSOK and to any such assignee of Client and shall bind and inure to 
the benefit of such successor and assignee whether so expressed or not.

V. Municipal Advisor Registration and Acknowledgement

Pursuant to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board Rule (MSRB) G-10, on Investor and Municipal 
Advisory Client Education and Protection, Municipal Advisors are required to provide certain written 
information to their municipal advisory client and/or obligated person clients which include the following:

Municipal Finance Services, Inc. is currently registered as a Municipal Advisor with the U.S. Securities 
and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the MSRB.  MFSOK is also registered as an Investment Advisor with the 
State of Oklahoma.

Within the MSRB website at www.msrb.org, the Client may obtain the Municipal Advisory client 
brochure that is posted on the MSRB website.  The brochure describes the protections that may be provided by 
the MSRB Rules along with how to file a complaint with financial regulatory authorities.

VI. Conflict of Interest Statement

As of the date of this agreement, MFSOK has performed a reasonable diligence to determine if there are 
any conflicts of interest that should be brought to the attention of the Client.  During the diligence process, 
MFSOK has determined that no material conflict of interest has been identified, however, would like to provide 
the following disclosures:

MFSOK serves a wide variety of other clients that may from time to time have interests that could have 
a direct or indirect impact on the interests of another MFSOK client. For example, MFSOK serves as municipal 
advisor to other clients and, in such cases, owes a regulatory duty to such other clients just as it does to the 
Client. These other clients may, from time to time and depending on the specific circumstances, have competing 
interests. In acting in the interests of its various clients, MFSOK could potentially face a conflict of interest 
arising from these competing client interests. MFSOK fulfills its regulatory duty and mitigates such conflicts 
through dealing honestly and with the utmost good faith with its clients.

The compensation arrangement included in Section II includes a component that is based on the size 
and completion of a transaction. Consistent with certain regulatory requirements, MFSOK hereby discloses that 
such contingent and/or transactional compensation presents a conflict of interest, because it may cause MFSOK 
to recommend a transaction that is unnecessary or in a size that be larger than is necessary. This may be viewed 
as a conflict of interest regarding our ability to provide unbiased advice to enter into such transaction. This 
viewed conflict of interest will not impair MFSOK’s ability to render unbiased and competent advice or to 
fulfill its fiduciary duty. The fee paid to MFSOK increases the cost of borrowing to the Client. The increased 
cost occurs from compensating MFSOK for municipal advisory services provided.

If MFSOK becomes aware of any other actual or potential conflict of interest not mentioned above 
during this agreement, MFSOK will promptly provide the Client a supplement written disclosure with sufficient 
details of the change, if any, which will allow the Client to evaluate the situation.

123

http://www.msrb.org


4

VII. Legal Events and Disciplinary History

A regulatory disclosure action has been made on MFSOK’s Form MA and on Form MA-I for two of 
MFSOK’s municipal advisory personnel relating to a 2017 U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) 
order.  The details of which are available in Item 9; C (2), C (4), C (5) and the corresponding regulatory action 
DRP section on Form MA and Item 6: C (2), C (4), C (5), C (6) and the corresponding regulatory action DRP 
section on Form MA-I for both Rick A. Smith and Jon Wolff. In addition, the Oklahoma Department of 
Securities adopted the above proceedings which are identified in Item 9; D (2), D (4) and the corresponding 
regulatory action DRP section on Form MA. 

The Client may electronically access MFSOK’s most recent Form MA and each most recent Form 
MA-I filed with the Commission at the following website:

www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html.

There has been no change to any legal or disciplinary event that has been disclosed on MFSOK’s SEC 
registration for MA filings since December 18, 2017.

VIII.Fiduciary Duty

MFSOK is registered as a Municipal Advisor with the SEC and MSRB.  As such, MFSOK has a 
Fiduciary duty to the Client and must provide both a Duty of Care and a Duty of Loyalty that entails the 
following.

Duty of Care:

A. exercise due care in performing its municipal advisory activities;

B. possess the degree of knowledge and expertise needed to provide the Client with 
informed advice;

C. make a reasonable inquiry as to the facts that are relevant to the Client’s determination as 
to whether to proceed with a course of action or that form the basis for any advice 
provided to the Client; and

D. undertake a reasonable investigation to determine that MFSOK is not forming any 
recommendation on materially inaccurate or incomplete information; MFSOK must have 
a reasonable basis for:

a. any advice provided to or on behalf of the Client;

b. any representations made in a certificate that it signs that will be reasonably 
foreseeably relied upon by the Client, any other party involved in the municipal 
securities transaction or municipal financial product, or investors in the Client’s 
securities; and

c. any information provided to the Client or other parties involved in the municipal 
securities transaction in connection with the preparation of an official statement.

Duty of Loyalty:

MFSOK must deal honestly and with the utmost good faith with the Client and act in the Client’s best 
interests without regard to the financial or other interests of MFSOK.  MFSOK will eliminate or provide full 

124

http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html


5

and fair disclosure (included herein) to Client about each material conflict of interest (as applicable).  MFSOK 
will not engage in municipal advisory activities with the Client as a municipal entity, if it cannot manage or 
mitigate its conflicts in a manner that will permit it to act in the Client’s best interests.  As of the date of receipt 
of this attachment, MFSOK has performed a reasonable diligence to determine if there are any conflicts of 
interest that should be brought to the attention of the Client.

IX. Recommendations

If MFSOK makes a recommendation of a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial 
product or if the review of a recommendation of another party is requested in writing by the Client and is within 
the scope of the engagement, MFSOK will determine, based on the information obtained through reasonable 
diligence of MFSOK whether a municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product is suitable for 
the Client.  In addition, MFSOK will inform the Client of:  

A. the evaluation of the material risks, potential benefits, structure, and other characteristics of 
the recommendation;

B. the basis upon which MFSOK reasonably believes that the recommended municipal securities 
transaction or municipal financial product is, or is not, suitable for the Client; and

C. whether MFSOK has investigated or considered other reasonably feasible alternatives to the 
recommendation that might also or alternatively serve the Client’s objectives.

If the Client elects a course of action that is independent of or contrary to the advice provided by 
MFSOK, MFSOK is not required on that basis to disengage from the Client.

X. Record Retention

Pursuant to SEC, MSRB and the Oklahoma Department of Securities record retention regulations, 
Municipal Finance Services, Inc. will maintain in writing, all communication and created documents between 
Municipal Finance Services, Inc. and the Client for six (6) years.

Notices

Any and all notices pertaining to this Agreement shall be sent by U.S. Postal Service, first class, postage 
prepaid to:

MFSOK:

Municipal Finance Services, Inc.
Attn:  Jon Wolff, Vice President
P.O. Box 747
Edmond, OK  73083-0747

CLIENT:

Independent School District Number 1
Logan County, Oklahoma
Attn: Superintendent
802 E. Vilas
Guthrie, OK 73044

125



6

Acceptance

If there are any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact MFSOK.  If the foregoing 
terms meet with your approval, please indicate your acceptance by executing all original copies of this letter and 
keeping one copy for your file.  

By signing this agreement, the Client acknowledges the provisions set forth in the agreement and 
understands its respective rights, duties, and responsibilities. Furthermore, the Scope of Services contained herein 
have been reviewed and are hereby approved. In addition, the Client acknowledges receipt of the Form ADV Part 
2A Brochure and Part 2B Brochure Supplement.

Client and MFSOK have entered into this Agreement by the duly authorized representatives which was 
approved on June 14, 2021 at a meeting duly called and held in full compliance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting 
Act. 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE SERVICES, INC.

By: 
       Jon Wolff, Vice President

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
(GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION)

By: ________________________________________
       Title:  President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Clerk, Board of Education

(SEAL)

126



       
5637 N. Classen Blvd. ▪ Oklahoma City, OK  73118  
(405) 842-9200 ▪ (405) 842-9213 Fax 
 
 
Via Email:  michelle.chapple@guthrieps.net 
If no email, Via Fax: 405-282-5967 

 
 
May 24, 2021 
 
Guthrie Public Schools    
Attn:  Michelle Chapple 
 
Re: Amendment to Gas Sales Agreement (Contract #20069) 
 
Thank you for choosing Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. as your natural gas supplier.  We would 
like to renew our services and offer you an Amendment to extend the term of your Agreement.  In 
lieu of your contract automatically extending per the existing Exhibit A, we would like to offer an 
extension through June 30, 2022. 
 
Enclosed is one (1) unexecuted original of the above referenced Amendment which covers July 
1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.  Should you require duplicate originals to be sent via mail, please 
let me know and I will send originals to you.   
 
Please return one partially executed original to the undersigned by June 15, 2021.  Once fully 
executed, we will provide you with a copy for your files.  If we do not receive a signed amendment 
by June 30, 2021, your contract will automatically extend per the provisions of the existing Exhibit 
A. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to do business with you.  If you have any questions, please contact 
me at (405) 842-9200 x201.  
 
Sincerely,  
 Regina Fort 
 
Regina Fort  
Vice President of Retail Sales 
rfort@clearwaterenterprises.net 

127



AMENDMENT 
 
This Amendment is made and entered into as of May 24, 2021 by and between Clearwater 
Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer made and entered into that certain Gas Sales Agreement dated 
July 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”), Contract #20069; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Agreement in the manner specified below; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein provided, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects only: 
 
➢ Exhibit A is hereby deleted in its entirety and the attached Exhibit A-1 is substituted therefore.  

All references in the Agreement to Exhibit A shall be amended to reference Exhibit A-1. 
 

➢ Schedule 1 is hereby deleted in its entirety and the attached Schedule 2 is substituted 
therefore.  All references in the Agreement to Schedule 1 shall be amended to reference 
Schedule 2. 

 
This Amendment is effective May 24, 2021.  Except as expressly amended hereby, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
As evidence of the Parties’ agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above, this 
Amendment is hereby executed by an authorized representative of each Party on the dates shown 
below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:   By:  

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  
Title: Chief Operating Officer  Title:  
Date:   Date:  

 
  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

128



EXHIBIT A-1 
TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to this Transaction Confirmation and the general terms 
and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2020 between Buyer and 
Seller (“Agreement”): 
 
Term: July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 and subject to renewal year to year 

thereafter by agreement of the Parties and subject to early termination under 
Sections 11 and 20 of the Agreement. 

   
Facility: As listed on Schedule 2 attached hereto 
 
Quantity: Full Facility Requirements, the monthly quantity of which is estimated on 

Schedule 2 attached hereto.  
 
Nature of Quantity Obligation: Firm 
 
Price: For all gas delivered by Seller the price Buyer shall pay Seller shall be calculated 

by adding $0.12/MMBtu to the Inside FERC’s Gas Market Report first of the 
month index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma plus a 
monthly administrative fee of $25.00/month per Facility.  Buyer shall have the 
option to fix a price for a quantity of gas throughout the term of this Transaction 
Confirmation at a price which is mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  

 
Delivery Point/Point(s) of Sale: Oklahoma Natural Gas Company distribution system receipt 

point for delivery to the Facility listed above. 
 
Local Distribution Company:  Oklahoma Natural Gas Company  
 
EVIDENCE OF AGREEMENT: This Transaction Confirmation documents an oral agreement previously 
reached by representatives of the Parties.  Therefore, although Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. would prefer 
that this Transaction Confirmation be signed and returned by facsimile transmission, or that written 
confirmation of this Transaction Confirmation be provided in some other manner, this Transaction 
Confirmation will be deemed accepted if Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. receives no objections within two 
(2) business days of Clearwater’s execution date shown below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:   By:  

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  
Title: Chief Operating Officer  Title:  
Date:   Date:  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

129



 
 

SCHEDULE 2 to TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 
 

Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 
 
 

Facility(ies) 

ONG 
Contract # 

Current 
ONG Regional 

Receipt 
Location 

Account Name ONG Account # Address 

Estimated Monthly Usage (MMBtus) 

4154 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
COTTERAL 
ELEMENTARY 210185565 

2001 W Noble Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-
2171 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

314 326 125 51 18 11 10 11 16 62 157 269 1370 

4155 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
FOGARTY 
ELEMENTARY 211183566 902 N Wentz St; Guthrie, OK  73044-1882 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

444 452 187 80 13 2 2 3 7 110 249 397 1946 

4156 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS HIGH 
SCHOOL 210186651 

1615 N Walnut St; Guthrie, OK  73044-
3910 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

524 504 303 133 27 20 16 19 35 193 362 547 2683 

4157 OGT-OKC 
GUTHRIE PS JR HIGH 211184786 

705 E Oklahoma Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-
3746 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

303 314 130 58 7 4 2 4 9 62 183 279 1355 

4158 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS UPPER 
ELEMENTARY 211185109 1602 Crooks Dr; Guthrie, OK  73044-1803 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

1269 1283 749 366 66 35 14 22 60 280 765 1111 6020 

9605 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
CHARTER OAK 
ELEMENTARY 213532963 

4900 E Charter Oak Rd; Guthrie, OK  
73044 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

354 327 121 93 22 6 4 8 18 102 138 276 1469 

 
 
 
Estimated Monthly Usage is for informational purposes and based on historical consumption as 
represented by Buyer’s Local Distribution Company or upon information supplied by Buyer.  
 

130



131



132



133



134



135



136



 APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL 
 OF TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS 
 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2021-22 
 
BE IT RESOLVED: that, in accordance with the provisions of 68 O.S., Section 3020, the County Excise 
Board is respectfully requested to approve the temporary appropriations listed below for the funds of the 
hereinafter named school district.  It is certified that the amounts so requested do not exceed 100% of the 
School's Estimate of Needs for 2021-22: 
 
General Fund 

Current Expense       $ 24,000,000             
 
Building Fund 

Erecting, remodeling or repairing 
school buildings and purchase of  
furniture        $   1,250,000  

 
Child Nutrition Fund 

Current Expense       $    1,250,000  
 

School Age Care Fund 
Current Expense       $        50,000  
 

Insurance/Casualty Fund 
Current Expense       $        25,000  
 

Approved this               day of                                                 , 2021. 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GUTHRIE, 
#I-1, LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

ATTEST: 
                                                                
CLERK      PRESIDENT 
                                                                                                                                    
 COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
APPROVED BY THE                                                    COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
THIS                 DAY OF                                         , 2021. 
 
ATTEST: 

                                                            
CHAIRMAN 
                                                            
MEMBER                                                  
 

                                                                   
SECRETARY OF COUNTY    MEMBER 
EXCISE BOARD 

137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



1 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staking a Claim in our Students’ Future 
 

 

GUTHRIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

STUDENT HANDBOOK 

2020-2021 
2021-2022 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

163



2 
 

 
Board of Education 

 

Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, President  

Travis Sallee, Vice President 

Ron Plagg, Board Clerk 

Tina Smedley, Member 
 

 

Chris Schroeder, Member Schroder 

Janna Pierson, Member  

Gail Davis, Member 

 

 

District Office 
 

 
Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent of Schools 

 

 

Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
 

 

Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director 
 

 

Mrs. Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 

164



3 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

Section Subject 

A Absence,Attendance, & Tardies
B Breakfast, Lunch & Snacks
C Civil Rights Compliance & Assurance Due Process 

FERPA 
D Classroom Placement Change 
E Curriculum
F Dangerous Weapons 
G Diabetes Plan
H Discipline & Behavior
I Dress Code
J Enrollment
K Field Trips
L Freedom Week Curriculum
M Grading Guidelines
N Money & Valuables
O No School – Delayed Start 
P Parent Involvement
Q Parents’ Right-To-Know 
R Playground
S Proficiency-Based Promotion
T Reading Sufficiency Act
U Release of Records
V Retention Policy
W School Health & Medications
X School Safety Drills
Y Sexual Harassment
Z Special Activities

AA Standards of Conduct
BB Student Drop Off & Pick Up
CC Student Organizations
DD Student Reports
EE Student Work, Homework, & Make-Up Work 
FF Telephone
GG Textbooks & Library Books
HH Vandalism 
II  Visitors 
JJ Website
KK Wellness Policy
LL Wireless Communication Devices 

MM DisclaimerSite-Specific Handbook 
NN Asbestos Management Plan

165



4 
 

A: ABSENCES, ATTENDANCE, & TARDIES 
It is of utmost importance that students attend school every day. Irregular attendance is the 
most frequent cause of unsatisfactory work and school failures. When a student is unable 
to attend school, parents should notify the school by calling between 8:30 a.m. and 10:30 
a.m. Parents should give the student's name and teacher's name. Assignments not 
completed due to an absence are expected to be made up. If a student is absent 10 
consecutive days, the student will be dropped from the school roll. The parent must re- 
enroll the student upon return to school. It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of 
Education that a student is required to be in attendance a minimum of 90% of each 
semester. 

 
TARDIES 
Tardies disrupt the instructional process and the time lost from class is irretrievable, particularly 
in terms of opportunity for interaction and exchange between students and teachers. Therefore, 
classroom punctuality is considered to be an integral part of the student's course of study. 
Six 
(6) tardies will equal one (1) absence. 

 
EARLY CHECKOUT 
Parents are discouraged from picking up students early on a regular basis as this disrupts 
the educational process and creates a loss of irretrievable instructional time. If a child is 
to be dismissed early, a written note is desired. A student must be signed out by a parent or 
guardian with picture I.D.  through the office. Six (6) early checkouts will equal one (1) 
absence. Students will not be called to the office until a parent or guardian arrives. 

 
 
 

B: BREAKFAST AND LUNCH 
Guthrie Public Schools offers a breakfast and lunch program. These programs will be offered 
to the children without regard to race, color, or national origin.  Children may eat in the 
lunchroom by one of the following methods: 

 
1.   He/she will pay full price. 
2.  He/she will pay a reduced price or no price based on submitted and approved 

free/reduced meal application. Applications can be picked up at the child nutrition 
office, front  office of the school site and the Guthrie Public Schools website at 
guthrieps.net. (The District Child Nutrition Department shall have the responsibility 
of approving applicant eligibility in accordance to the federal guidelines for free or 
reduced lunches.) 

3.   He/she may bring a sack lunch and may purchase milk. 
 

CHARGING CANNOT BE ALLOWED. Students who have a negative lunch 
account balance will be served an alternative meal for a period of 3 days. Students 
must clear negative balances weekly. 

 
USDA regulations state "Schools shall make substitutions in foods listed in this section 

for students who are considered disabled under 7 CFR Part 15 (b) and whose disability 
restricts their diet. Schools may also make substitutions for non-disabled students who 
are unable to consume the regular lunch because of medical or other special dietary needs. 

166



5 
 

Substitutions shall be made on a case-by-case basis only when supported by a statement 
of the need for substitutions that includes recommended alternate foods, unless 
otherwise exempted by USDA Food and Nutrition Service. Such statement shall, in 
the case of a  disabled student, be signed by a physician or, in the case of a non- 
disabled student, by a recognized medical authority. 

 
School Food Service Responsibilities: 

 

 

1. Required to make substitutions or accommodations for students with 
disabilities if meal service is normally available to general student 
population and a Section 504 Plan is on file for the student. 

2. Must  provide  additional   meal  services/food  items   not  normally 
available  for disabled students when required in an IEP, at no extra cost. 

3. Must base substitutions/modifications on a prescription written by a 
licensed physician. 

4. Must base substitutions/modifications for non-disabled students on a 
medical statement by a medical or health professional. 

5. Must not revise or change a diet prescription or medical order. 
6. May provide food substitutions or accommodations for  non-disabled 

children with medically certified special dietary needs at no extra cost. 
7. All prescriptions or medical statements must be renewed each year, 

as needs do change from year to year as students grow and mature. 
 

 

C: CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE & ASSURANCE 
 

NOTICE OF NON-DISCRIMINATION 
Guthrie Public Schools does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
gender, age, or disability in its programs and activities and provides equal access to the 
Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The Guthrie Public School System also 
does not discriminate in its hiring or employment practices. This notice is provided as 
required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination 
Act of 1975, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Questions, complaints, 
or requests for additional information regarding these laws may be forwarded to the 
designated compliance coordinator. 

 
Name/Title: Superintendent of Guthrie Public Schools 
Office Address: 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone Number (Voice/TDD): (405) 282-8900  

Days/Hours Available: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 1:00 p.m. - 4:30
p.m. 

 

For questions regarding this notice, please contact the District Compliance Coordinator. 
 

Procedural Requirements 
Title VI, Title IX, Section 504, ADA 

July 2000 
AVISO DE DECLARACION NO-DESCRIMINATORIA 

Escuela  Publica  de  Guthrie  no  discrimina  raza,  color,  nacionalidad, genero, edad  o 
incapacidad de admision a sus programas, servicios, o actividades, en acceso a ellas, en 

167



6 
 

el tratamiento a individuos, o en ningun aspecto de sus operaciones. La Escuela Publica 
de Guthrie tampoco discrimina en sus contratos o practicas de empleados. 
Esta noticia es provista y requerida por el Titulo VI del Acto de Derechos Civiles de 
1964,  Seccion  504  del Acto  de Rehabilitacion de  1973,  Titulo IX de  la  Enmienda 
Educativa de 1972, en el Acto de Era de Descriminacion de 1975, y el Acto de los 
Estadounidenses con Habilidades Diferenciadas de 1990.  Preguntas, quejas, o para mas 
informacion con respecto a estas leyes pueden ser recibidas por el cordinador de quejas. 

 
Nombre/Titulo:    Superintendente de las Escuelas Publicas de Guthrie 
Direccion de Oficina: 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
Numero Telefono (correro de voz/TDD): (405) 282-8900 
Dias/Horas de trabajo: L-V    8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.      1:00 p.m.-4:30 p.m. 

168



7 
 

 
 
 
 

 
DUE PROCESS 

Procedural Requirements 
Title VI, Title IX, Section 504, ADA 

July2000 

 

 
 

Students have the right to due process. The due process procedure consists of the 
following steps: 

1.  Appeal to the Principal-A written appeal must be mailed within five school 
days. 
2.  Appeal to the Superintendent 
3.  Appeal to the Guthrie Board of Education 

 
FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS & PRIVACY ACT 

A parent or eligible student of Guthrie Public School District has a right to: 
1.  Inspect and review the student's education records within 45 days of the day 

the District receives a request for access. Parents should submit to the school 
principal (or appropriate school official) a written request that identifies the 
record(s) they wish to inspect. The principal will make arrangements for 
access and notify the parent or eligible student of the time and place where 
the records may be inspected. 

2.  Request the amendment of the student's education records that the parent 
believes are inaccurate or misleading. Parents may ask the District to amend 
a record that they believe is inaccurate or misleading. They should write the 
school principal, clearlyidentifythe part of the record they want changed, and 
specify why it is inaccurate or misleading. If the District decides not to 
amend the record as requested by the parent, the District will notify the 
parent of the decision and advise them of their right to a hearing regarding 
the request for amendment. Additional information regarding the hearing 
procedures will be provided to the parent when notified of the right to a 
hearing. 

3.  Consent to disclosure of personally identifiable information contained in the 
student's education  records,  except to the extent that the Act and  the 
regulations in this part authorize disclosure without consent; one exception 
which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school officials 
with legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed 
by  the District as administrator,  supervisor,  instructor,  or  support staff 
member (including health or medical staff and law enforcement unit 
personnel); a person serving on the School Board; a person or company with 
whom the District has contracted to perform a special task (such as an 
attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent serving on an 
official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance  committee,  or 
assisting another school official in performing his or her tasks. A school 
official has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review 
an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibility. 

4.  File a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged 
failures by the District to comply with the requirements of FERPA. The name 
and address of the Office that administers FERPA are: 

Family Policy Compliance Office / U.S. Department of Education 600 
Independence Avenue, SW / Washington, D.C. 20202-4605 

169



8 
 

D. CLASSROOM PLACEMENT CHANGE 
From time to time parents feel a need to request moving their child to a different 
classroom. A decision as whether to change placement will only be made by the 
principal after every effort has been applied to resolve the problem. Consideration will 
not be given until a series of meetings have been held between the parent, teacher, and 
the principal, and a twenty (20) day action plan has been developed and implemented. 

 
E: CURRICULUM 

Guthrie Public Schools curriculum for grades Pre-K through 12 follows the Oklahoma 
State Department of Education guidelines for curriculum. A copy is available with the 
principal or teacher for  viewing  upon  request. A  copy of  the  Standards may be 
obtained online at the Oklahoma State Department of Education website: http://ok.gov/sde 

 

F: DANGEROUS WEAPONS 
The use, display, threat or possession of a dangerous weapon or any kind of instrument, 
on campus, parking lots, premises or property of the Guthrie Public Schools or during 
school sponsored activities, functions or events that is likely to be used as a weapon or 
tool which could be used to deface or vandalize school property shall result in immediate 
administrative action. 

 
The following instruments may be considered weapons: 

1. Knives and/or facsimiles 
2. Firearms and/or facsimiles (including cap guns, etc.) 
3. Explosives and/or facsimiles 
4. Metal Objects (chains, brass knuckles, etc.) 
5. Clubs 
6. Sharp or pointed instruments 
7. Stun guns 
8. Chemical sprays 
9. Firearmshells, bulletsor pellets 

Violations of this policy will result in administrative action. Students may be 
suspended for up to one (1) calendar year for violation of this policy. 

 

 

G: DIABETES PLAN 
Guthrie Public Schools provides nursing services that promote students' ability to learn. 
Our goals are to: 

• Assist students in learning how to take care of their health. 
• Ensure a safe school environment. 
• Promote good control of a student's health condition so they are ready to 

learn. 
Diabetes can affect a student's ability to learn if it is not under good control. To help us 
meet these goals, Guthrie Public Schools has a nurse who is trained in diabetes 
management in schools. The district nurse works with school, personnel, individual 
students with diabetes and their families, and the student's health care provider. 

 
As a reminder, each year we need to have the following information for your child: 

170



9 
 

•    Written diabetes management plan from your health care provider. 
• Signed authorization by parent/guardian for medication and treatment at 

school. 
• Diabetes Questionnaire filled out by parent/guardian/student. (Available on 
the district website.) 

 
In addition, adequate supplies, as listed in the student's diabetes management plan, must 
be provided at school: 

 
•    Snacks or glucose tablets to treat low blood sugar 
•    Medications 
•    Blood glucose meter, strips and supplies 
•    Ketone testing strips and equipment 
•    Glucagon 

 
We are looking forward to helping your child with diabetes be successful in school. 
Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns. 

 
H: DISCIPLINE AND BEHAVIOR 

▪ Control and discipline in our school depends upon the responsibility taken by the 
student, the parents, the teacher, the principal, and the combined school personnel. 
While under the supervision of the school, the teacher has the same authority as 
the parent in restraining, correcting, and controlling the child. (State Law-Sections 
125 and 670). 

 
▪ Each teacher will have their own individual classroom discipline procedures. 

These procedures will be discussed with you and your child and a list of these 
procedures will be sent home with your child at the beginning of the school year. 
Building discipline procedures will be applied according to the severity of the 
rules broken. Procedures may include: 

• Conference with teacher and student 
• Conference with teacher, student and principal 
• Conference with teacher, student, principal and parent 
• Conference with all the above and possible disciplinary actions 

 
STUDENT DISCIPLINE/SUSPENSION 
Each teacher will have his/her own individual classroom discipline procedures. These 
individual procedures will be discussed with your child and a list of these procedures 
will be sent home for your signature at the beginning of the school year. Building 
discipline procedures will be used according to the severity of the rule or rules 
broken. Procedures may include: 

• Parents contacted by phone 
• Conference with the teacher and principal 
• Lunch or recess detention with the principal 
• After school detention 
• Suspension from school 

171



10
 

Suspension 
When other forms of discipline have been used and the student’s behavior is not 
modified, suspension can occur. Anytime a student is physically endangering others 
or vandalizing school property, immediate suspension will occur. Field trips, special 
events, and parties are a privilege to attend. Students may lose these privileges if they 
are exhibiting negative behavior. If students are suspended from school, their work 
may be picked up each day at 2:30 p.m. in the office or sent home with a sibling. 

 
• Out of School Suspensions 

1st Offense - 1 day 
2nd Offense - 3 days 
3rd Offense - 5 days 
4th Offense - 10 days 

 
Discipline procedures fighting/bullying/harassment 
Fighting will not be tolerated. Fighting is defined as any situation in which one 
student makes aggressive contact in any manner on another student. The administrator 
will take disciplinary action if either person involved fits the above definition. 
Intimidation, threats, or harassment directed toward other students will not be 
tolerated. All students are expected to treat others with respect at school. Infractions 
may be handled in the following manner for all students involved. 

1st offense – 3 days out of school suspension 
2nd offense – 5 days out of school suspension 
3rd offense – 10 days out of school suspension 

 
**Each infraction will be dealt with on an individual basis. The school 

Administration is unable to discuss discipline consequences for any 
child with anyone other than that child’s parents.** 

 
Any additional offenses - The principal will decide the length of suspension after 
the fourth offense. This might include suspension for the remainder of the 
semester and the following semester. 

 

 

Please visit Section F-41 Student Behavior and Discipline located in the GPS Policy 
Manual 

 
Bullying will not be tolerated. Please refer to Section F-31 Policy Prohibiting 
Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying  and Procedures For  Combating  These 
Behaviors located in the GPS Policy Manual 

 
Severe Clause 
Guthrie Public Schools is dedicated to providing a safe learning environment for our 
students. The following behaviors will not be tolerated: 

• Behavior which threatens personal and /or public safety 
• Disruption of students' rights to learn 
• Verbal and/or physical abuse of others 
• Profanity against a staff member may be treated as a verbal assault 
• Damage or theft of personal or school property 

172



11
 

• Any additional behaviors outlined in Section F-41 Student Behavior And 
Discipline in the GPS Policy Manual Located on the District Website. 

• Bullying will not be tolerated. Please refer to section F-31 Policy 
Prohibiting Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying And Procedures For 
Combating These Behaviors in the GPS Policy Manual Located on the 
District Website. 

 
Any of these violations shall result in a parent or guardian being contacted and/or a 
student's suspension from school. The length of the suspension will be assigned by the 
principal  depending on  the severity of  the behavior.  Administrators  will  conduct  a 
suspension conference with the student and parent or guardians outlining the suspension 
and informing parents of their rights according to district policy 

 
The goal of our Schools is to develop student self-discipline in a positive manner. This 
means giving the student a chance to make choices, and giving him/her a time to discuss 
his/her problems. Parent communication and support is an important part of discipline. 

 
All elementary schools will be utilizing the Responsive Classroom educational 
approach. This is a research based educational approach associated with greater teacher 
effectiveness, higher student achievement, and improve school climate. This approach 
consists of a set of practices that build academic and social-emotional skills  that can 
be used with many other programs.  The approach helps educators build on 
competencies in four interrelated domains: engaging academics, positive community, 
effective management, developmentally responsive teaching. 

 

 

THREATS 
Threats directed toward another person, whether verbal or written, will not be tolerated. 
A threat will be referred immediately to the building principal and may result in a long- 
term suspension. Drawing or writing about the use of weapons or gang-related items or 
symbols will not be tolerated. This behavior may also result in a suspension. 

 
PROHIBITED ITEMS 
If discovered, the following items will be confiscated and only returned to a parent. 

• Laser Pens and Lights 
• Fad Items 
• Electronics 
• Toys 

 

 
 

I: DRESS CODE 
All students are expected to dress appropriately and modestly at all times during the 
school day and at school activities. Appropriate school clothes are conducive to better 
behavior in the classroom, in the halls, on campus, or any time students are actively 
representing the school. The dress code is applicable during the school day and at any 
school activity, home or away. 

 
Examples of inappropriate attire are, but are not limited to: 

173



12
 

1.   Headwear worn in the building including, but not limited to: hats, bandanas, 
sweatbands and hoods of sweatshirts. 

2.   Clothing that inappropriately exposes the body. Any clothing that exposes the midriff. 
Shirts need to be long enough so that they can be tucked in or drop two (2) inches 
below the waistline without tugging on or stretching the shirt. 

3.   Clothing that allows undergarments to be visible. 
4.   Under no circumstance is a student to wear clothing that is frayed or has holes above 

the knees. 
5.   Clothing that has obscene, profane, or suggestive language. 
6.   Sunglasses (including when worn as headwear.) 
7.   Garments that display alcohol, drug or tobacco logos or paraphernalia. 
8.   Mesh jersey or fishnet type clothing. 
9.   All sleeveless shirts, blouses, and dresses whose straps are not at least 3 fingers wide 

and not fitted under the arm. 
10. Scooped neck and / or low-cut front and back necklines. 
11. Pants below the waistline (sagging and bagging). 
12. Shorts, dresses, and skirts shorter than fingertip length. 
13. Bicycle pants/spandex shorts. 
14. Clothing that is not worn in accordance with the design (such as both straps being 

worn on overalls or legs on pants being worn at their full length.) 
15. Chains or "spikes" on clothing, with wallets, or worn as a necklace or bracelet. 

Shoes must be worn at all times for health reasons. "House shoes" are not an 
acceptable alternative. Shoes with wheels imbedded in them are not acceptable as 
they are safety hazards. 

 
 

When a student has worn inappropriate clothing to school, he/she will be sent to the 
office and parents or guardians may be requested to bring a change of clothing to school. 

 
FADS 
Each year there are a few things, including some "fads", which show up on our school 
sites. When a fad begins on campus and a "nuisance" develops, we shall immediately 
eliminate the nuisance. 

 

 
 

J: ENROLLMENT 
EMERGENCY INFORMATION - Should an emergency occur at school, parents are to 
have emergency contact information on the enrollment cards. Two alternative phone 
numbers should be given also in case no one is available at the home/work numbers. In 
the event that it is deemed necessary, 911 will be contacted as well as the parent. 

 
ENROLLMENT CARDS - Please come to the school to make any changes needed on 
a child's enrollment card during the school year. One of the most important uses of this 
card is to contact a parent when a child is injured or ill at school. If a parent changes 
employment, address, telephone numbers, doctor or emergency contacts, the school should 
be informed immediately. Medical information on the enrollment card must completed. 

174



13
 

IMMUNIZATIONS - State law requires that every student who is admitted to public 
school must have evidence of a successful series of vaccinations for 

• Four or Five doses DTP/DTaP (Diphtheria, Tetanus, Whooping Cough) 
• Three or Four doses Polio 
• Two doses MMR (measles, mumps, rubella/rubeola vaccinations) 
• Three doses Hepatitis B (hepatitis B) 
• Two doses Hepatitis A (hepatitis A) 
• Varicella immunization (Chicken Pox) or a parental history of a child having the 

disease. 
 

VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCE – All new and currently enrolled students must 
provide  2 current proofs  of residency  each year. Any change of address or telephone 
number should be reported to the School Office. 

 
GUARDIANSHIP - Proof of legal guardianship is required at the time of enrollment if 
the guardian is not the natural parent of the student. 
Court appointed papers (signed by a judge) denoting custody for students not living with both 
parents listed on the birth certificate are required. 

 

K: FIELD TRIPS 
It is a privilege and honor for Guthrie Public School students to attend and represent our 
school at various activities through the course of the year. Only students with signed 
parent/guardian permission forms will be allowed to attend field trips approved by the 
school administration. If a parent or guardian of a student wishes to transport their child 
to the field trip they must: 1) inform the teacher in writing prior to the field trip 2) sign 
their child out of school and 3) sign their child in upon arrival at the field trip 
destination with the teacher or appointed staff member. If the parent wishes to transport 
their child from the field trip to home or back to school, they must sign out their child 
with their child's teacher or appointed staff member. Parents are not allowed to transport 
any other child but their own child. Guthrie Public Schools is not responsible for 
students transported by a parent to and from a school sponsored field trip. School dress 
code standards apply to all field trip activities. Inappropriate behavior on these trips 
may warrant severe disciplinary action. During any trip, any major inappropriate 
behavior may result in the student: 

1.  Being sent home at his/her own expense. 
2.  Suspension from school for an appropriate amount of time. 
3.  Loss of the privilege to go on any future school trips. 
4.  No refunds will be made for field trips 

 
Participation in a field trip is a privilege, not a right.  Throughout the year, students 
are expected to follow rules and procedures while being respectful to others. 
Listening and being able to follow directions is another expectation as we  provide a 
proper learning environment for all students. If these basic requirements are not met 
on a daily basis your child may not be able to participate in a field trip. When 
deemed necessary by the building principal, a parent or guardian may also be 
required to attend with their child. 

175



14
 

L: FREEDOM WEEK CURRICULUM 
In order to educate students about the sacrifices made for freedom on behalf of this 
country and the values on which this country was founded, November 11 is designated 
"Veterans' Day" and the week in which November 11 falls is hereby designated 
"Celebrate Freedom Week". Appropriate instruction concerning this week will vary at 
different sites. (70 O.S. 2001, Section 24-152) 

 
 
 

M: GRADING GUIDELINES FOR Pre-K – 4th 
The semester average will be recorded in the permanent record folder as required by state 
regulations. 

 
In grades Pre-K – 2nd, primary importance will be placed upon the teaching of reading, 
writing, language arts, and the development of math skills. All subject areas will be graded 
with a score of 

 

4 – Exceeds Expectations 
3 – Meets Expectations 
2 – Progressing Toward Expectations 
1 – Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
In grades 3rd-4th, the percent score and letter grade will be reported for each nine- 
week period. The semester average will be computed and reported at the end of each 
semester. 

 
 
 
 

Grading Scale 
A – 90 – 100 
B – 80 – 89 
C – 70 – 79 
D – 60 – 69 
F – 59 – Below 

 

 
 

In grades K-4th, grades in physical education, music, art and handwriting will be 
reported accordingly: 

S - Satisfactory N - Needs Improvement U - Unsatisfactory 
 

 

Parents of students in grades Pre-K-4th may access their child's grades by use of the 
Online Gradebook. Go to www.guthrieps.net  under the parent section and complete the 
request for Online Gradebook Access form. 

 

N: MONEY & VALUABLES 
Students are cautioned against bringing large sums of money to school. 

176



15
 

O: NO SCHOOL / DELAYED START 
In the event school is closed or starting late because of inclement weather, parents are 
asked to listen to local radio and television stations. When possible, the District's 
Website and automated phone system will also be updated and utilized to include the 
newest information. 

 
If weather conditions deteriorate during the school day and it becomes necessary to 
dismiss school early, the Superintendent will notify the local radio and television 
stations. When possible, the update will also be included on the District's website and 
automated phone system. Please remember not to phone the school to ask about closing 
or dismissal information. This will keep our telephone lines open in case of an 
emergency. 

 

P: PARENT INVOLVEMENT 
Parent involvement is a vital part of any school. In order for us to serve both the 
community and the school, we must have active parents. Parents are cordially invited 
to become active members in the learning process for their child. Parents, students, 
community, and the school must play a team role in order for students to excel in 
education. Background checks are required for all school volunteers with direct contact 
with children. 

 
 

Q: PARENTS’ RIGHT-TO-KNOW 
In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act PARENTS’ RIGHT-TO-KNOW, 
this is a notification from Guthrie Public Schools to every parent of a student in a Title 
I school that you have the right to request and receive in a timely manner: 

 
a) Information regarding the professional qualifications of your student’s classroom 

teachers.  The information regarding the professional qualifications of your student’s 
classroom teachers shall include the following: 

• If the teacher has met state qualification and licensing criteria for the grade 
level and subject areas taught; 

• If the teacher is teaching under emergency or temporary status in which the state 
qualifications and licensing criteria are waived; 

• The teacher's baccalaureate degree major, graduate certification, and 
field  of discipline; and 

• Whether the student is provided services by paraprofessionals, and if so, their 
qualifications [ESSA 1112(e)(1)(A)(i)-(ii)] 

b)  Information regarding any State or local educational agency policy regarding student 
participation in any assessments mandated by section 1111(b)(2) and by the State or 
local educational agency, which shall include a policy, procedure, or parental right to 
opt the child out of such assessment, where applicable. [ESSA 1112(e)(2)(A)] 

c)  In addition to the above information you will be notified if your student has been taught 
for four or more consecutive weeks by a teacher who does not meet the applicable state 
certification for licensure requirements at the grade level and subject area in which the 
teacher has been assigned. [ESSA 1112(e)(1)(B)(ii)] 

177



16
 

R: PLAYGROUND 
The playground is an ideal place for students to develop cooperation, interpersonal 
relationships, and good social skills. Playground supervision is provided during the 
school hours of 8:00 - 3:00. Make sure that your child is appropriately dressed for the 
weather. 

 

S: PROFICIENCY BASED PROMOTION 
All K-12 students are eligible to advance one or more levels in designated curriculum 
areas if they perform at or above the 90th percentile on assessments designated by the 
Guthrie Public School District. This type of curriculum advancement is proficiency- 
based promotion. Upon the request of a student, parent, or educator, a student will be 
given the opportunity to  demonstrate proficiency in one or more areas of the  core 
curriculum  as  identified in  70.S & 11-103.6. Proficiency will  be demonstrated  by 
testing with Test of Achievement by Woodcock Johnson 
IV. . Core areas are as follows: 

■ Social Studies 
■ Language Arts 
■ Mathematics 
■ Science 

 
 

Testing for proficiency-based promotion must be requested in writing by the 
parent/guardian to the site principal during the first month of the school year and during 
the month of April. Additional details can be obtained from the District policy on 
Proficiency Based Promotion or from the site principal. 

 
T: READING SUFFICIENCY ACT 

Students’ grades Kindergarten – 3rd that do not score proficient on the beginning of the 
year reading assessment will be placed on an Academic Progress Plan (APP). If your 
child’s reading level does not improve by the end of the school year, he/she may need 
to attend the Summer Academy Reading Program. 

 
3rd Grade Students: 
The RSA law is intended to ensure that students have the necessary reading skills in 
order to be successful in grade four and beyond, where the rigors of reading in the 
content areas increase. 

 
To be promoted to fourth grade, state law requires that your child must score above the 
Below Basic and Basic level on the reading comprehension and vocabulary portion of 
the Oklahoma School Testing Program test. This means your child will need to score 
Proficient,  or  Advanced  in  reading  comprehension  and vocabulary  to  meet  RSA 
criteria. If your child scores Below Basic or  Basic, he/she may still be promoted if 
one or more of the seven good cause exemptions apply. It is important to note that 
OSTP results are the initial determinant  for promotion decisions, but not the sole 
determiner. Portfolio reviews, alternative  assessments and additional exemptions are 
available to assist the school district in  knowing when a child is reading at or  above 
grade level and ready for a grade promotion. 

178



17
 

If a student has not yet satisfied the proficiency requirements prior to the completion of 
third grade and still has a significant reading deficiency  as identified based on 
assessments administered that meet the acquisition of reading skills, has not 
accumulated evidence of third-grade proficiency through a student portfolio, is not 
subject to a good cause exemption, then the student shall not be eligible for automatic 
promotion to fourth grade. 

 
To be considered for “probationary promotion”, a student may be evaluated by a 
“Student Reading Proficiency Team” composed of: 

 
(1) the parent(s) and/or guardian(s) of the student 

 
(2) current teacher responsible for reading 

 
(3) future teacher responsible for reading 

 
(4) a certified reading specialist (if available) 

 
The student shall be promoted to the fourth grade if the team members unanimously 
recommend “probationary promotion” and the principal and superintendent approve the 
recommendation of the SRPT. For more information regarding the Reading Sufficiency 
Act (RSA), please visit the Oklahoma State Department of Education's link here: 
https://sde.ok.gov/search/node/RSA 

 

U: RELEASE OF RECORDS 
The school will maintain records on all students. The signature of a parent/guardian must 
be obtained to request or release records to other school districts. 

 

V: RETENTION POLICY 
Recommendation for retention (declining a student the opportunity to advance to the next 
grade level) is a decision made carefully on an individual basis. This decision will be 
firmly focused on arriving at what is in the best interest of the student. The retention of 
a student shall be based upon the total growth of each individual student. Such factors 
as social, emotional, physical and mental growth, as well as attendance, shall be taken 
into consideration. Meetings will be held throughout the year with the teacher(s) and 
administration to stay in direct communication with parents. 

 
Whenever a teacher or teachers recommend that a student be retained at the present grade 
level or "not passed" in a course, the parent or guardian, if dissatisfied with the 
recommendation, may appeal the decision by complying with the district's appeal 
process. The decision of the board of education shall be final. The parent may prepare a 
written statement to be placed in, and become a part of, the permanent record of the 
student stating the reason(s) for disagreeing with the decision of the Board of Education. 
70 O.S. 1991, Section 24-114.1 

 
W: SCHOOL HEALTH & MEDICATIONS 

Oklahoma Statute §70-1210.194  (2014) states that: 
A.  Any child afflicted with a contagious disease or head lice may be prohibited from 

attending a public, private, or parochial school until such time as he/she is free from 

179



18
 

the contagious disease or head lice. 
 

 
 

SICKNESS 
 

FEVER: Students with a temperature of 100 degrees or higher may not remain at 
school. Parents will be contacted to pick up their child. Students may return to school 
when they have been fever-free for 24 hours without the use fever reducing medicine. 

 
VOMITING/DIARRHEA: Any student who is vomiting or has diarrhea must be 
excluded from school. Students may return to school when they have been symptom 
free for a 24-hour period without the use of medicine. 

 
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE: Students with infectious diseases such as chicken pox, 
impetigo, measles, mumps, conjunctivitis (pink eye), etc. should not return to school 
until they are no longer contagious. See District website for “Should I keep my child 
home from school?” for more information. 

 
HEAD LICE 

 
Any child prohibited from attending school due to head lice shall present to the appropriate school 
authorities, before the child may reenter school, certification  from a health professional as defined by 
Section 2601 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes or an authorized representative of the State Department 
of Health that the child is no longer afflicted with head lice. 

 
 
 
 

Any student found to have live head lice, nits closer than 1 inch from the scalp, or an 
abnormal amount of nits will be excluded from school. The parent will be contacted to 
pick their child up from school. Parents should contact their pharmacy for a 
recommendation of a treatment product. For more information on this subject go to 
http://www.cdc.gov/parasites/lice/head/index.html 
Readmission to school requires: 
A. No live lice and minimal nits (eggs) no closer than 1 inch from the scalp. 
B. Certification from a health professional or authorized representative of the State 
Department of Health declaring the student to be free of lice. The District assures 
compliance with the Oklahoma Statutes and will follow the recommendations of the 
Oklahoma State Department of Health. 

 
ACCIDENTS 

 
If your child is injured at school, we will first attempt to make him/her comfortable, 
and then notify you. If you cannot be reached, we will attempt to contact the 
emergency number that you have listed on the enrollment form. In an emergency event 
deemed necessary, 911 will be contacted as well as the parent. WE MUST HAVE A 
RELIABLE CONTACT NUMBER FOR EACH CHILD. 

 

 

We request that you adjust your child's schedule to eliminate the need to take 
medication during the school day. In the event it is necessary for a child to use medication 

180



19
 

during the school day, a parent/guardian (not the student) is to bring all medication to the 
office with required documentation. A log of the student's medication will be kept at the 
school office. Bring no more than 1 month’s supply of medication at a time. 

 
Only medication that has been prescribed and approved for a student by a physician 
will be administered at school. A medication authorization form must be completed 
for each medication*. Medication must be in the original prescription container with 
the pharmacy label attached and with directions for administration clearly stated. Non- 
prescription medication must be in the original container, with the student’s name on 
it,   and   accompanied   by    a   physician’s   written   request   and   instructions   for 
administration at school. This includes cough drops, Tylenol, nasal spray, Lactaid, etc. 
It is the responsibility of the parent/guardian to maintain the supply. Any medication 
not picked up by parent/guardian on the last day of school will be discarded using the 
proper  procedure.  Medications  will  not  be  sent  home  with  students.  *Medication 
authorization forms are available on the district website and the school office. A new 
medication authorization form will need to be completed each school year. 

 
Self-Administered Medication: 

 
Pursuant to Oklahoma law, students may be allowed to carry and self-administer 
prescribed asthma, anaphylaxis, and diabetes medications. A statement from the 
physician treating the student stating that the student is capable of and has been 
instructed in the proper method of self-administration must be on file in the school 
office. The parent must provide the school office with an emergency supply of the 
student’s medication to keep in the office along with the one that the student may 
carry. The district shall not incur any liability as a result of any injury arising from the 
self-administration of medication by the student. 

 

 
X: SCHOOL SAFETY DRILLS 

All emergency  drills  will  be performed in accordance with State Department of 
Education accreditation regulations. Below is a list of drills. 

1.   Two lockout drills referred to as “shelter in place” per school year. The 
purpose of the shelter in place drills is for a possible threat OUTSIDE 
the building. 

2.   Two lockdown drills per school year. Lockdown drills are conducted for 
the purpose of a threat INSIDE the building. Each lockdown drill shall 
be conducted within the first fifteen (15) days of each semester. 

3.   Two fire drills per school year.   Each fire drill shall be conducted within 
the first fifteen (15) days of each semester. 

4.   Two tornado drills per school year with at least one drill being conducted 
in the months of September and March. 

5.   The two remaining drills will be at the discretion of the district. 
 
Y: SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

Sexual harassment is any type of verbal/physical abuse of a sexual nature. Suggestive 
comments, unwanted touching, obscene hand/body gestures, suggestive notes, etc., would 
be considered sexual harassment. Since this covers such a wide range/degree of offenses, 

181



20
 

the punishment on the first offense will range from three (3) days suspension to 
suspension for the remainder of the semester and the following semester. 

 

Z: SPECIAL ACTIVITIES 
Each elementary site has three scheduled classroom activities during the year: Fall, 
Winter, and Valentine's Day. If you do not wish for your child to participate, please 
inform the classroom teacher in writing and alternate activities will be provided. Parents 
interested in being involved with these activities should contact the classroom teacher. 

 

AA: STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 
Each student is expected to behave in a manner which will add to the educational 
atmosphere at Guthrie Public Schools, and anything that detracts from the spirit of dignity 
at our schools will be subject to disciplinary actions. Students have the responsibility to 
know and respect the rules and regulations of the school. 

 
We desire that all students accept the responsibility of self-discipline. Students are to 
conduct themselves as young ladies and gentlemen at all times (i.e. halls, cafeteria, 
classrooms, assemblies, and or playground.) When a student demonstrates that he/she 
cannot conduct himself/herself in a positive manner and infringes upon the rights of the 
others to enjoy the freedom of self-discipline, he/she must face the consequences of 
disciplinary actions. 

 

The responsibility and authority for classroom management rests with the teacher. Any 
classroom rules, which are fair and enhance the educational process, will be upheld. If 
problems persist to a degree that the classroom rules are being repeatedly ignored, a 
referral may be made to the principal where appropriate action will be taken. 

 
DRUGS AND ALCOHOL 
Any student who is found to be in possession of, to have consumed, or to be under the 
influence  of narcotic  drugs, barbiturates,  prescription or non-prescription medication 
without proper permission and documentation (see section X), alcohol or any stimulant, 
or distributes/has possession of any material or drawings that promotes the use of or 
gives instruction on how to make or use the above items en route to school, while 
attending school, in or on school premises, or at school sponsored activities, is subject to 
the following: 

 

1st Offense: Suspension from school for five (5) days. The student will not be allowed to 
attend school after suspension until documented evidence of educational 
counseling and/or rehabilitation treatment under the supervision of a legal agency 
is on file. 

2nd  Offense: Suspension from school for the remainder of the semester, or for the 
following semester, provided no suspension shall extend beyond the regular 
academic year. 

 

Any student who distributes actual or represented controlled substances, prescription and 
non-prescription medication may be suspended for the remainder of the semester, or the 
following semester, provided no suspension shall extend beyond the regular academic 
year. 

182



21
 

The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction. 
 

TOBACCO 
In compliance with State Laws of Oklahoma, it shall be the policy of the Guthrie Board 
of Education that the use of, or possession of, tobacco products (including smokeless 
tobacco) in any form by students while attending school, on school premises, or at school 
sponsored activities, is prohibited. Any student in violation of said policy will face 
immediate disciplinary action: 

1st Offense: Parent conference/phone contact and suspension from school for 
three (3) days. 

2nd Offense: Parent conference/phone contact and suspension from school for 
five (5) days. 

3rd Offense: Suspension from school for ten (10) days. 
 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS: Disciplinary sanctions (consistent with local, state, 
and federal law), up to and including expulsion and referral for prosecution, shall be 
imposed on students who violate the standards of conduct. 

 
 

The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction. 
 

 
BB: STUDENT DROP OFF and PICK UP 

Drop Off: There will be teacher Supervision starting at 7:30 a.m. 
Pick Up: Children need to be picked up by 3:30 p.m.   There is  No Supervision 
after 3:40 p.m.   We know there are emergencies that may happen, please contact 
the school before 2:30 p.m. to make arrangements for your child’s pick up. When 
students are consistently dropped off prior to 7:30 a.m. and/or not picked up by 
3:40 p.m., the school will report to appropriate authorities to include Guthrie 
Police Department, Logan Country Sheriff’s Office, and/or Department of Human 
Services (DHS), for the welfare of the child. 

 

CC: STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
Guthrie Public Schools believes school sponsored student organizations can advance 
educational goals. A list of school sponsored clubs and organizations are on the District 
website and in each site handbook. If you wish to withhold permission for your student to 
join or participate in one or more of the clubs or organizations that are necessary for a 
required course of instruction, you must notify the building principal in writing and 
retrieve your student from such participation. 70 §24-105 via H.B. 1826 (2009) 

 
DD: STUDENT REPORTS 

Report cards are distributed at the end of each nine weeks. In addition to report cards, 
progress  reports will be given to parents throughout the year communicating their 
child’s progress. Parents are to take advantage of opportunities to communicate with 
their  child's teacher  through notes, email, calls, visits, or  meetings at a mutually 
convenient  time. Notes, calls, visits, and meetings will be kept in a teacher log. 
Parent/Teacher Conferences are also very important for parents to attend to receive 
additional information about their child’s progress and have one on one time with the 
teacher(s) for questions. 

183



22
 

Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences are held at the end of the nine weeks and 
after the end of the second nine weeks in the second  semester period. In addition to 
communicating with the teacher, parents communicate an important message to their 
children about their interest in the child's progress and the importance of school. Our 
best partners in providing an outstanding educational program are our parents. 

 
EE: STUDENT WORK 

HOMEWORK 
It is recommended that parents set aside a certain time each evening for the student to do 
his/her homework. When a child has an appointed time for homework, it helps him/her 
to remember to get it done. Homework should be done in a quiet setting away from 
television and other distractions. 

 
MAKE UP WORK & WORK SUBMITTED LATE 
Students, upon returning from an absence, will have one (1) day for each day missed plus 
one (1) day to turn in makeup work. After the allowed number of days have passed and 
the student has failed to turn in the missed work, he/she will be given a 0 grade for the 
assignments. 

 

FF: TELEPHONE 
The office telephone is a business phone and is not to be used by students, except in an 
emergency. Students are not allowed to use the telephone to make personal arrangements 
(such as requesting permission to go to another student's home after school.) Parents 
calling to leave messages should do so by 2:30 p.m. 

 

GG: TEXTBOOKS & LIBRARY BOOKS 
Textbooks are loaned by the Guthrie Board of Education without charge. Teachers will 
distribute textbooks during the first few days of school. At the end of the year, all 
textbooks will be returned to the teachers. Replacement costs will be assessed for lost 
textbooks and/or library books and for damage through negligence or vandalism to books 
or other school property. If a student accidentally causes damage, they should report it to 
their teacher immediately so that the damage is not misconstrued as vandalism. If fines 
have been paid on books that are later found during the current school year, the money 
will be refunded to the student. (See Refund Policy) 

 

REFUND POLICY 
 

For auditing purposes, refunds must be approved and a check issued from the Board 
Office. Parents should receive a check within two weeks of the request. Cut-off date for 
all refunds is May 15. 

 

HH: VANDALISM 
Vandalism and defacing of property is prohibited. Any student committing an act of 
vandalism is subject to suspension. 

 

II: VISITORS 
Guthrie Public Schools welcomes and encourages parents to visit our schools. All 
visitors, parents, and guests need to report to the main office upon arrival to the school 

184



23
 

with a picture ID and issued a visitor badge if they will be remaining in the building. 
 

JJ:   WEBSITE 
Guthrie Public Schools has created a website for students, parents, teachers and 
community members to access. The web address is  www.guthrieps.net. The website 
contains district information, school calendar, lunch menus, publications, school news, and 
teacher web pages. 

 

KK: WELLNESS POLICY 
Healthy eating and activity patterns are essential for students to achieve their full academic 
potential, full physical and mental growth, and lifelong health and well-being. All students 
enrolled in Guthrie Public Schools shall possess the knowledge and skills necessary to 
make nutritious food choices and enjoyable physical activity choices. All playground and 
physical education equipment will meet the recommended safety standards for design, 
installation and maintenance. Classroom teachers and administrators will be encouraged not 
to use candy, sweets or gum as a reward. Guthrie Public Schools respectfully requests that 
parents and teachers who wish to provide snacks for students provide healthy choices. A 
recommended list of healthy snack options may be accessed on the Guthrie Public Schools 
website. 

 

 
 

LL:  WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICES 
Students may possess a cellular telephone while on school premises or in transit under the 
authorityof the school provided the device is turned off and out of sight during class time and 
during all school or school related activities. Students found to be using any electronic device for 
anyillegal purpose, in a manner which violates privacy, or to in anyway send or receive personal 
messages, data, or information that would constitute cheating on tests, or to harass or intimidate 
students or staff members shall be subject to discipline and the device shall be confiscated and 
not returned until a parent conferencehas been held. School personnel have the authority to detain 
and search or authorize the search of any student upon suspicion that the student is in violation 
of district policy. If a student violates district policy they may lose the privilege to possess a 
wireless communication device, or be suspended from school for a period not to exceed the 
current school semester and the succeeding semester. 

 

 
 

DISCLAIMER 
 

 

All of the preceding discipline steps within this handbook are meant as a guide only. In severe 
or unusual cases, the judgment of the Administrator will take precedence. The Guthrie 
Public School Policy Manual will also be used in regard to school-student relationships. 

185



24
 

 
ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 

 

In accordance with Federal law, Guthrie Public Schools has been inspected and approved for 
asbestos management. 
 
Asbestos plans are available for viewing during regular school hours, Monday thru Friday, by 
contacting the Director of Operations at the Maintenance Department located at 200 Crooks 
Drive, Bldg. #4, Guthrie, OK. 

186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



Guthrie Public Schools
Junior High Envelope Ph 2

     BID SUMMARY Bid Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 at 2:00 PM

Bidder Bid Bond/ 
Affidavits Addenda      Base Bid

Anderson & House Yes Yes $964,200.00

Crossland Construction No Bid

Downey Construction Yes Yes $919,764

Jenco Construction Yes Yes $878,600.00

Lambert Construction Yes Yes $864,000.00

Pope Contracting Yes Yes $917,481

TCS Construction No Bid

Wynn Construction Yes Yes $1,000,000

Guthrie Public Schools

802 East Vilas

Guthrie, OK 73044

206



GUTHRIE PUBLIC 

SCHOOLS 
Return To Learn Plan and 

COVID‐19 Protocols for 2020‐21 2021‐22 

Effective December 2, 2020 June 14, 2021 

207



How will School Start on August 20th? 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS RETURN TO LEARN PLAN 2021‐22 

Our number one priority is student and staff health and safety while also providing a safe and positive 

learning environment for all students.  Guthrie Public Schools understands the importance of in‐person 

instruction for our students and our goal is to start in person instruction on August 20th offer in person 

learning on a continuous basis throughout the school year.  We realize a need may arise when we have 

to close a classroom, school, or the entire district temporarily due to a rise in confirmed cases of COVID‐

19 or other issues such as inclement weather.  If we must transition from in person instruction to 

distance learning overnight, we want to assure parents that our teachers and students are equipped 

with the resources and knowledge to conduct and participate in distance learning.  Guthrie Public 

Schools will be using Google Classroom, Edgenuity Online Courseware for grades 6‐12, and Exact Path 

Online Courseware for grades K‐5.  Our staff will be utilizing professional development days in August to 

be trained on implementing these options to assure there will be no loss of instruction if distance 

learning is needed. 

As you might imagine, there will be some changes to a normal school day for a student.  Last year some 

changes were implemented that we intend to continue during the 2021‐22 school year for the safety of 

our students and staff.  One of those changes will include more aAssigned seating, including on school 

buses will continue at this time.  Parents are encouraged to take their child to school if possible.  Parents 

will again be required to screen their child daily before leaving home for COVID‐19 symptoms.  Staff will 

also be required to screen for the same COVID‐19 symptoms.  Any visitors to a school must complete a 

similar screening prior to receiving a visitor pass to enter a building.   will be required to wear a mask at 

all times while on campus.   

GPS will follow the color coded COVID‐19 Alert System established by the Oklahoma State Department 

of Health to determine instructional setting, health protocols, and activities. This determination will be 

made when the levels of infection for Logan County are released in advance of the next week of 

instruction.  While at the yellow level, the wearing of masks in all indoor spaces is strongly 

recommended.  If Logan County is elevated to the orange level or higher and the governor has declared 

a statewide emergency, masks will be required of all students and staff while inside buildings or in 

school vehicles (including school buses) with more than one person present.  Masks will be required on 

school buses as long as they are required by federal order on public transportation.  Pre‐K through 4th 

grade students may be allowed to remove their masks based on a determination of the district level 

administration.  If Logan County has dropped below the orange level for two consecutive weeks, or the 

emergency declaration by the governor has expired, the wearing of masks will return to a strong 

recommendation.  Any exemption to this requirement will be considered on a case by case basis by the 

district administration, including the school nurse, and may require written documentation from a 

healthcare professional.  Failure to follow a mandatory mask condition by students or staff will be 

treated as a violation of the school dress code policy. 

Online Options with BLUEJAY ACADEMY for Students 67‐12 

BLUEJAY ACADEMY is a fulltime virtual class with online curriculum for individual student success 

monitored by Guthrie Public Schools staff.  Students in grades 67‐12 will receive online instruction from 

district purchased Edgenuity Courseware that is individually tailored for each student.  Students that 

208



meet eligibility requirements would also be able to participate in all Guthrie Public Schools 

extracurricular activities. 

You can apply or learn more about the BLUEJAY ACADEMY by visiting www.guthrieps.net or by clicking 

the link provided below. 

https://www.guthrieps.net/vnews/display.v/SEC/Bluejay%20Academy 

209



COVID‐19 PROTOCOL FOR GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 
DAILY SCREENING    

1. Parent screening using provided checklist; if parents send their child to school, they are 

certifying they have screened their child.  It’s the parent’s responsibility to do the 

parent screening and it will be relied upon by the school district. 

2. Staff also screen themselves; it is the staff member’s responsibility to screen 

themselves before coming to work.  By coming to work, they are certifying they 

have screened themselves. 

 Checklist attached: At Home Checklist for Students and for Faculty/Staff 

 Communication to parents attached 

 
AT SCHOOL PROCEDURES    

Isolation Room:  Any student or staff member who exhibits a fever of 100 degrees or 

more will be  instantly isolated in a predetermined isolation room and immediately sent 

home. 

After being sent home, the student or staff member cannot return to school until one of 

the  following criteria is met: 

 Without COVID testing, the student or staff member must not be present at school for 

10  days from symptom onset.  The student or staff member may return on 11th day if 

symptoms have resolved. 

 After a negative COVID test, the student or staff member can return to physical school 

after 24 hours of being fever free with no fever reducing medication.  For students and 

staff members who have been quarantined or isolated by the health department, they 

cannot return to school until their quarantine period ends regardless of a negative 

COVID‐19 test result. 

 The student will become a distance learner at home until he/she can return to school. 

 The student will be counted as present because distance learning will be provided. 

 The student will be entered into a database accessible only to necessary school 

personnel. 

 
POSITIVE CASE – ELEMENTARY CAMPUS    

1. Consult with Logan County Health Department as they begin contact tracing. 

2. Communicate to staff. 

3. Communicate to applicable parents depending on classroom arrangement. 

4. Thoroughly sanitize classroom. 

5. Positive case classroom goes to distance learning for 10 days while those students 

are quarantined.  If the student has siblings, the siblings will be quarantined. 

 

 

  210



6. If the attendance of campus learners at the site and/or district where the positive case 

occurs reaches a 35% absenteeism rate, the site and/or district (dependent on school size 

and structure) will go to distance learning for 10 days.  The count starts on the first day of 

distance learning. 

7. Grab and Go meals will be provided starting on Day 1 of distance learning.  Delivery 

schedule will be dictated by the district’s Child Nutrition capabilities. 

 

POSITIVE CASE – SECONDARY LEVEL CAMPUS    

1. Consult with Logan County Health Department as they begin contact tracing. 

2. Communicate to staff. 

3. Communicate to parents at site about positive case. 

4. Logan County Health Department will decide which students must be quarantined and go 

to distance learning dependent on exposure level as determined by the county health 

officials. 

5. If the attendance at the site and/or district where the positive case occurs reaches a 35% 

absenteeism rate, the site and/or district (dependent on school size and structure) will go 

to distance learning for 10 days.  The count starts on the first day of distance learning. 

6. Grab and Go meals will be provided starting on Day 1 of distance learning.  Delivery 

schedule will be dictated by the Child Nutrition capabilities. 

 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY TEACHERS    

1. Maximize classroom space (remove reading nooks, center areas, etc.) 

2. One directional seating (for all classrooms that don’t have round tables) 

3. Seating charts (required by all teachers for all classes) 

 
BUS TRANSPORTATION    

1. Recommend alternate transportation if possible for all bus riders. 

2. Maximize air flow. 

3. Seating chart required. 

4. Additional bus routes (district decision) 

 

211



STUDENT	NAME:																																																																											

ANY	STUDENT	ANSWERING	YES	TO	ANY	QUESTION	OR	RECORDING	A	TEMPERATURE	OF	100	OR	ABOVE	MUST	STAY	AT	HOME.

DATE TEMP Parents	
Initials

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

COVID-19 SCREENING FORM

Signature of Parent

CLOSE	CONTACT	TO	
POSITIVE	COVID	

PATIENT
FEVER SORE	THROAT PERSISTENT	

COUGH
LOSS	OF	SMELL	
OR	TASTE

SHORTNESS	OF	
BREATH

212



NAME:																																																																				

ANY	FACULTY/STAFF	MEMBER	ANSWERING	YES	TO	ANY	QUESTION	OR	RECORDING	A	TEMPERATURE	OF	100	OR	ABOVE	MUST	STAY	AT	HOME.

DATE TEMP Initials

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

Signature

COVID-19 SCREENING FORM

CLOSE	CONTACT	TO	
POSITIVE	COVID	

PATIENT
FEVER SORE	THROAT PERSISTENT	

COUGH
LOSS	OF	SMELL	
OR	TASTE

SHORTNESS	OF	
BREATH

213



 

Response to COVID-19 Scenarios 

 

 

Communication 

No communication needed 

Scenario 

A student or 

staff member 

exhibits a 

temperature of 

100 degrees or 

above 

(whether at 

school or at 

home) 

 

1 

Action 
Student/staff must be sent, or 

remain, at home until one of the 

following conditions is met:   

With a negative COVID test, 

he/she can return to school after 

being 3 days fever free with no 

fever reducing medication. 

If not tested, the student/staff 

must remain at home for 10 days. 

Site remains open. 

2 
Scenario 

A student or 

staff member 

tests positive 

for COVID-19 

 

Action 
Health Department will be notified 

and conduct contact tracing 

If the student/staff is in the 

elementary grade range, all 

individual class members will 

quarantine and go to distance 

learning for 14 days from last 

exposure and monitor any 

symptoms. 

All other grade level actions will be 

dependent on contact tracing and 

decisions by the Health Department. 

If at any time with the report of a 

positive case the absenteeism rate 

at a site/district reaches 35%, the 

site/district (dependent on size and 

school structure) will go to distance 

learning for 14 days. 

Communication 
To: 

Applicable Staff 

Applicable student families 

Site, if necessary 

District, if necessary 

214



SCHOOL BUS SEATING CHART 
DRIVER _____________________________    BUS # ________ 

ROW 1 

ROW 2 

ROW 3 

ROW 4 

ROW 5 

ROW 6 

ROW 7 

ROW 8 

ROW 9 

ROW 10 

ROW 11 

ROW 12 

ROW 13 

ROW 14 

ROW 15 

FRONT OF BUS 

215



Guthrie2021saledateres 

MINUTES AND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF BONDS 
 
 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE GIVEN UNDER THE OPEN MEETING ACT, THE BOARD OF 
EDUCATION OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, STATE 
OF OKLAHOMA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT THE BOARD OF EDUCATION BUILDING, 802 
EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA, IN SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT ON THE 14TH DAY OF 
JUNE, 2021, AT 6:30 O'CLOCK PM. 
 
PRESENT:    
 
 
ABSENT:      
 
 
 Notice of the schedule of regular meetings of the School District for the calendar year 2021 was 
given in writing to County Clerk of Logan County, Oklahoma, at 8:02 o’clock AM on the 12th day of 
November, 2020, and public notice of this meeting was given in writing, setting forth the date, time, place 
and agenda was posted at the front entrance to the Board of Education Building in prominent view and open 
to the public twenty-four (24) hours each day, seven (7) days each week at __:__ o’clock _M on the __th 
day of June, 2021, being twenty-four (24) hours or more prior to this meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays 
and State designated legal holidays, all in compliance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.  Notice of 
said meeting and agenda have also been posted on the School District’s website in accordance with Title 
74, Oklahoma Statutes, Section 3106.2. 
 
 (OTHER PROCEEDINGS) 
 

Thereupon, the _____________ introduced a Resolution by reading the Title and upon motion by  
  , seconded by     said Resolution was adopted by the following 
vote: 

 
AYE:  
 
 
NAY:   
 
Said Resolution was thereupon signed by the President, attested by the Clerk, sealed with the seal 

of said School District and is as follows:  
 
 
 RESOLUTION  
 

A RESOLUTION FIXING THE AMOUNT OF BONDS TO MATURE 
EACH YEAR: FIXING THE TIME AND PLACE THE BONDS ARE TO 
BE SOLD; APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT AND AUTHORIZING DISTRIBUTION OF SAME; 
AUTHORIZING THE CLERK TO GIVE NOTICE OF SAID SALE AS 
REQUIRED BY LAW; DESIGNATING A REGISTRAR/PAYING 
AGENT FOR THE BONDS AND APPROVING OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS. 

  

216



Guthrie2021saledateres 

WHEREAS, the issuance of Nineteen Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($19,250,000) 
of building bonds for the purpose of acquiring or improving school sites, constructing, repairing, remodeling 
or equipping buildings, or acquiring school furniture, fixtures or equipment which includes but is not limited 
to constructing, equipping and furnishing a new Cotteral Elementary School, has been duly authorized at an 
election held on April 2, 2019 for such purposes and certified by the County Election Board of Logan 
County, Oklahoma on the 5th day of April, 2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 

Oklahoma previously issued its $1,200,000 General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2019 dated June 1, 
2019 for building and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 

Oklahoma previously issued its $400,000 General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2020A dated May 1, 
2020 for building and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 

Oklahoma previously issued its $750,000 General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2020B dated October 
1, 2020 for building and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 

Oklahoma, pursuant to Title 62, Oklahoma Statutes 2011, Sections 353 and 354, as amended, has 
determined to issue at this time $1,200,000 of the authorized bonds for the purpose of funding construction 
projects for various schools throughout the District and acquisition of technology equipment, as authorized 
at an election held on April 2, 2019, for such purposes.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the $1,200,000 of building bonds of Independent School District Number 1 of 
Logan County, Oklahoma, voted on April 2, 2019, shall be offered for sale as authorized by Title 62, 
Oklahoma Statutes 2011, Sections 353 and 354, as amended, shall be sold at public sale and shall be called 
"General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021". 

 
SECTION 2.  That the General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021 in the amount of 

$1,200,000 of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma, voted on April 2, 2019, 
shall be offered for sale and received in the form of sealed bid, facsimile bid, electronic (Parity®) bid or 
similar secure electronic bid at the office of the Chief Financial Officer, at the Board of Education Building 
located at 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma, on the 12th day of July, 2021, at 11:00 o'clock, AM, Central 
Time, and that said Bonds shall become due $1,200,000 in two years from their date.  The Board of 
Education intends to convene at 6:30 o'clock, PM on said date at the Board of Education Building, 802 E. 
Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma to consider and take action on the bonds. 
 

SECTION 3.  That BancFirst, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, is hereby designated as Registrar /Paying 
Agent for said Bonds. 
 

SECTION 4.  That the form of Preliminary Official Statement is hereby approved by the Board of 
Education and the President of the Board of Education is hereby authorized to review and approve for and 
on behalf of the Board of Education the Preliminary Official Statement in final form, with such additions 
or modifications as shall be approved by the President of the Board of Education.  The use of the Preliminary 
Official Statement in such final form and containing substantially the terms and provisions therein 
contained, with such additions or modifications as shall be approved by the President of the Board of 

217



Guthrie2021saledateres 

Education is hereby approved to be used in connection with the offer and sale of the Bonds pursuant to 
open, competitive public bid.  The Board of Education further authorizes distribution of the Preliminary 
Official Statement by the Financial Advisor in connection with the sale of the Bonds   

 
SECTION 5.  That the President or Vice President of the Board of Education is hereby authorized 

and directed to approve and the Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the Board of Education is hereby ordered and 
directed to cause notice of the sale of said Bonds to be given as required by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE, 2021. 
 

 
 
 
       
President, Board of Education 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 

218



Guthrie2021saledateres 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF LOGAN  ) 
 
 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Board of Education of Independent 
School District Number 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a Resolution authorizing the sale of bonds for the purposes therein set out, adopted by 
said Board and transcript of proceedings of said Board, at a regular meeting thereof duly held on the date 
therein set out insofar as the same relates to the introduction, reading and adoption thereof as the same 
appears of record in my office. 
 
 

WITNESS my hand and official seal this 14th day of June, 2021. 
 
 
 
              

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
(SEAL) 
 

219



GuthrieSchool2021/nos 

 NOTICE OF SALE OF BONDS 
 
 

In accordance with Title 62, Oklahoma Statutes 2011, Sections 353 and 354, as amended, notice is 
hereby given that the Board of Education of Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 
Oklahoma, will receive bids by sealed bid, facsimile bid, electronic (Parity®) bid or similar secure electronic 
bid on the 12th day of July, 2021, at 11:00 o'clock, AM, Central Time, in the office of the Chief Financial 
Officer at the Board of Education Building, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma, for the sale of $1,200,000 
General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021 of said School District, which Bonds will mature 
$1,200,000 in two (2) years from their date.  The Board of Education intends to convene at 6:30 o'clock 
PM on said date, at the Board of Education Building, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma to consider and take 
action to award the Bonds.   

 
Said Bonds shall be sold to the bidder bidding the lowest true interest cost the Bonds shall bear, 

and agreeing to pay par and accrued interest for the Bonds.  The lowest true interest cost will be determined 
by doubling the semi-annual interest rate necessary to discount the debt service on the Bonds to the price 
bid for the Bonds.  The date from which the annual true interest rate will be calculated is August 1, 2021.  
Each bidder shall submit with its bid a sum in cash, cashier's or certified check, wire, surety bond or similar 
security undertaking as stipulated by the District payable to the treasurer of the District, equal to two (2%) 
percent of the par amount of the Bonds, or $24,000.00.  All bids must comply with the parameters set forth 
in the Notice of Sale and Instructions to Bidders, a copy of which may be obtained by contacting the City’s 
Financial Advisor (Municipal Finance Services, Inc., c/o Linda Scoggins (405) 340-1727 or 
lindascoggins@mfsok.com).  The Board reserves the right to reject all bids.   

 
WITNESS my official hand and the seal of said School District this 14th day of June, 2021. 

 
 
 

       
Clerk, Board of Education 

 
(SEAL) 
 
 

220



1 
 

  
 

REGISTRAR AND PAYING AGENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

This Registrar and Paying Agent Agreement (“Agreement”) is executed and effective this 
14st day of June 2021, by and between BancFirst, an Oklahoma Banking Corporation with 
offices in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma (“Bank”) Independent School District No. 1, 
Logan County, Oklahoma (“Issuer”). 
 
WHEREAS, Issuer contemplates issuing certain bonds as duly approved by Issuer 
(“Bonds”) described as follows: 
  

$1,200,000-Independent School District Number 1 of Logan County, 
Oklahoma, General Obligation Building Bonds Series 2021 (Guthrie Public 
Schools) 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer desires that the Bank act as Agent on behalf of Issuer to perform 
the duties of Registrar and Paying Agent as set forth herein. 
 
WHEREAS, the Bank is willing to act in such capacities solely in accordance with this 
Agreement and subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
Issuer and the Bank agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
REGISTRAR 

 
Section 1.01 Acceptance by the Bank as Registrar 
 
Issuer hereby appoints the Bank to act as Registrar for the purpose of registering the 
Bonds and transferring Bonds as herein provided, and the Bank hereby agrees to perform 
the duties of Registrar upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Agreement. 
 
Section 1.02 Duties of Registrar 
 
The duties of Registrar shall be: 
 

a. to authorize by manual signature, prepare and deliver Bonds upon the 
instructions of Issuer or the Underwriter as Agent for Issuer; and 

b. to keep and maintain the Register complete, current and accurate at all 
times in accordance with the Bank’s general practices and procedures in 
effect from time to time; and 

221



2 
 

c. to maintain a full and complete accounting of all bonds issued, 
outstanding, destroyed and in inventory; and 

d. permit the inspection of the Registrar during the Bank’s normal business 
hours by Issuer; and 

e. to cancel any Bond which has been paid, redeemed, transferred, 
exchanged converted or otherwise required to be cancelled; and 

f. to return, at such reasonable intervals as Bank determines, to the Issuer, 
Bond certificates in lieu of which or in exchange for which other 
certificates have been issued or which have been paid; and 

g. to provide information concerning the Bonds and its Register to any party 
entitled to such information; and 

h. to except during the time set forth in Section 1.04, transfer the ownership 
on the Register of any Bond when said Bond, which has been duly and 
properly endorsed in a manner acceptable to the Bank and in relation 
therewith all things required by law and regulation have been done, is 
presented for transfer; and 

i. to issue a replacement Bond of like tenor in the name of the designated 
transferee after performing the duties enumerated in item h. immediately 
above; and 

j. to issue a replacement Bond of like tenor in lieu of any mutilated, lost, 
destroyed or stolen Bond upon receipt by the Bank of evidence to its 
satisfaction of the mutilation, destruction, loss or theft of such Bond and 
receipt of such security or indemnification as the Bank may reasonably 
require to hold it and the Issuer harmless from any liability for its issuance 
of a replacement Bond. 

 
Section 1.03 Duties of Issuer 
 

a. Issuer agrees to provide or cause the Underwriter to provide to Registrar at 
the time of initial issuance of the Bonds an accurate and complete list 
setting forth the following information, all of which shall be in a form 
acceptable to the Bank; 

 
1. Each bondholder’s name as it is to appear on each Bond to be issued, or in 

the event a Bond is to be registered to a trust or to a minor, then Registrar 
will be provided with all information necessary to register such Bond in 
proper legal form; and 

2. Each bondholder’s address; and 
3. Each bondholder’s Social Security Number or Federal Tax Identification 

Number; and 
4. The principal amount of each Bond to be issued; and 
5. The stated maturity of each Bond to be issued; and 
6. The rate of interest applicable to each Bond; and 
7. Any other information required by applicable tax or other laws, rules or 

regulations; 
 

222



3 
 

b. Issuer agrees to provide or cause to be provided the information 
enumerated under item a. immediately above with sufficient lead-time 
to permit the Bank to perform its duties hereunder in an orderly and 
deliberate manner. 

c. Unless issue is Book-Entry, Issuer agrees to provide a sufficient supply of 
Bonds, in a form acceptable to Registrar, to enable Registrar to issue 
Bonds.  As long as any Bonds remain outstanding, Issuer agree to provide 
a sufficient supply of additional unissued Bonds to enable the Bank to 
perform its duties as set forth under this Article I regarding transfers of 
ownership as long as any Bonds remain outstanding.  All bonds, at the 
time so provided to the Bank, will be numbered consecutively and will be 
fully executed by duly authorized representatives of Issuer. 

 
Section 1.04 Record Date 
 
The Bank shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period 
beginning fifteen (15) days prior to any date fixed for the payment of interest or principal 
on any of the Bonds. 
 
Section 1.05 Persons Deemed Owners 
 
The Bank shall treat each person in who so name any Bond is registered on the Register 
as the owner of such Bond, for all purposes and at all times, both before and after 
maturity of any Bond, including without limitation, the payment of principal of, premium 
on, if any, and interest on such Bond and for all other interest and purpose. 
 
 

ARTICLE II 
PAYING AGENT 

 
 

Section 2.01   Acceptance by Bank as Paying Agent 
 
Issuer hereby appoints the Bank to act as Paying Agent for the Bonds, and Bank hereby 
accepts appointment as Paying Agent for the Bonds, upon the terms and subject to the 
conditions of this Agreement. 
 
Section 2.02   Duties of Paying Agent 
 
The Bank, as Paying Agent, agrees to punctually pay in accordance with the dates 
specified in the Bond Resolution by bank draft to bondholders of record the principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds but only to the extent that Issuer has deposited 
with the Bank sufficient collected funds for such purposes.  The Bank agrees to perform 
necessary and customary duties with respect to any presentation, surrenders, notices, and 
demands in connection with the Bonds.  The Bank agrees to maintain a full and complete 

223



4 
 

accounting of all funds deposited with and disbursed by the Bank under this Agreement, 
and to furnish Issuer with such periodic reports as it may require with respect thereof. 
 
Section 2.03   Limitation of Liability of Bank for Payment 
 
Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Bank shall not be obligated to pay any 
person any claim arising hereunder or under the Bonds in amount in excess of the amount 
actually on deposit with the Bank in immediately available funds.  Under no 
circumstances shall the Bank by required to advance or pay its own funds to any person 
claiming any interest on any Bond, nor shall the Bank be liable in any manner for the 
sufficiency, adequacy, correctness or source of any funds on deposit with the Bank or for 
any other debts or obligations of Issuer, however arising. 
 
Section 2.04   Payment Due on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays 
 
In any case where any payments with respect to the Bonds shall fall due on a Saturday, a 
Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day upon which Banking institutions in the City of 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, or in such other locality as Paying Agent may maintain its 
offices, are authorized by law to close for business, then said payment need not be made 
on such date, but shall be made on the next succeeding banking business day with the 
same force and effect as if made on the day upon which said payments fall due. 
 
Section 2.05   Unclaimed Principal or Interest 
 
Any money deposited with the Bank for payment of the principal, premium (if any) or 
interest on any Bond and remaining unclaimed for two years after the final maturity of 
the Bond has become due and payable will be paid by the Bank to the Issuer, and the 
Holder of such Bond shall thereafter look only to the Issuer for payment thereof, and all 
liability of the Bank with respect to such monies shall thereupon cease. 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
FEES 

 
Section 3.01   Bank’s Fees and Expenses 
 
The Bank’s fees for the performance of its duties as Registrar and Paying Agent under 
the terms of this Agreement are a payable of: $350 acceptance fee, payable upon issuance 
of the Bonds; $350 annually, with the first billing due on August 1, 2022 and then each 
August 1st thereafter through the final maturity. 
 
In addition to the above stated fee, Issuer also agrees to reimburse the Bank, upon its 
request for all reasonable expenses, disbursements and advances incurred or made by the 
Bank in accordance with any of the provisions hereof including the cost of payment of 
principal, premium, if any, and interest and the reasonable compensation and the 
expenses and disbursements of its agents and counsel Should the Issuer elect to terminate 

224



5 
 

this Agreement under the provisions of Section 5.01 and appoint a successor Registrar 
and Paying Agent, the Bank reserves the right to charge and be paid by the Issuer for the 
costs of transferring records, notifying bondholders and for any other duties that need to 
be performed. 

 
 

ARTICLE IV 
LIABILITY 

 
Section 4.01   Limitations on Liability of Bank 
 

a. The Bank shall be protected in acting upon any written notice, request, 
waiver, consent, receipt or other paper or document furnished to it, not 
only as to its due execution and the validity and effectiveness of its 
provision, but also as to the trust and acceptability of any information 
therein contained, which it in good faith believes to be genuine. 

b. Money held by the Bank hereunder need not be segregated from any other 
funds provided appropriate accounts are maintained.  The Bank shall be 
under no liability for interest on any money received by it hereunder. 

c. The Bank shall not be liable for any error of judgement, or for any act 
done or step taken or omitted by it in good faith, or for any mistake of fact 
or law, or for anything which it may do or refrain from doing in 
connection herewith, except its own gross negligence or willful 
misconduct. 

d. The Bank may consult with, and obtain advice from legal counsel of its 
selection in the event any question as to any of the provisions hereof or its 
duties hereunder shall arise and it shall incur no liability and shall be fully 
protected in acting in good faith in accordance with the opinion and 
instructions of such counsel.  The Cost of such services shall be born by 
Issuer. 

e. The Bank shall have no duties except those which are expressly set forth 
herein, and it shall not be bound by any notice of a claim or demand with 
respect thereto, or any waiver, modification, amendment, termination or 
rescission of this Agreement, unless in writing received by it, and, if its 
duties or liabilities as set forth herein are affected, unless it shall have 
given its prior written consent hereto. 

 
 

ARTICLE V 
TERMINATION 

 
Section 5.01   Termination 
 
This Agreement shall be terminable by the Issuer without notice at the end of each fiscal 
year of the Issuer.  Termination of compensation to the Bank at the end of a fiscal year 
shall, without more, operate to terminate this Agreement.  This Agreement, unless 

225



6 
 

terminated, shall continue in effect indefinitely, but nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as binding the Issuer to make payments in any future fiscal year until the Issuer 
by its actions in a new fiscal year extends the Agreement for a one-year period 
corresponding to the new fiscal year of the Issuer.  Any continued performance of the 
terms of this Agreement by the Issuer in a new fiscal year shall, without any further 
necessary act on the Issuers part, be effective as an extension of the term of this 
Agreement for a one-year period coinciding with the Issuers new fiscal year. 
 
In addition to the provision in the preceding paragraph, this Agreement may be 
terminated by either party at any time upon sixty (60) days written notice.  
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 6.01 Effect of Headings 
 
The Article and Section headings herein are for convenience only and shall not affect the 
construction hereof. 
 
Section 6.02   Amendment 
 
This Agreement may be amended only by an agreement in writing signed by both parties 
hereof. 
 
Section 6.03   Successors and Assigns 
 
All convenants and agreements contained herein by each of the parties hereto shall bind 
and inure to the benefit of their successors and assigns whether so expressed or not. 
 
Section 6.04   Separability Clause 
 
In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the 
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be 
affected or impaired thereby. 
 
Section 6.05   Benefits of Agreement 
 
Nothing herein, expressed or implied, shall give to any Person, other than the parties 
hereto and their successors hereunder, any benefits or any legal or equitable right, remedy 
or claim hereunder. 
 
Section 6.06   Counterparts 
 
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same Agreement. 

226



7 
 

Section 6.07   Entire Agreement 
 
This Agreement and the Bond Resolution constitute the entire agreement between the 
parties hereto relative to the Bank, acting as Paying Agent/Registrar and if any conflict 
exists between this Agreement and the Bond Resolution, the Bond Resolution shall 
govern. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year first above written. 
 
 
 
 
      ISSUER: 
 

ISD No. 1, Logan County, Oklahoma 
(Guthrie Public Schools)  
FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION          
NUMBER   73-6021131 
 

By      By      
 
 
 
      REGISTRAR AND PAYING AGENT 
 
      BANCFIRST 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      By      
Asst. Secretary    Trust Officer 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

227



June 14, 2021

Board of Education
Independent School District No. 1
of Logan County, Oklahoma
802 E. Vilas
Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044

We are pleased to submit this proposal to serve as Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel to
Independent School District No. 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma (the "District"), regarding your
proposed issuance and sale of General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2021 (the “Bonds”). 

Bond Counsel Engagement.  As your Bond Counsel, we will work closely with your
attorney, financial advisor and staff and we will provide all legal services for the proper issuance of
such Bonds, including drafting the no-arbitrage certificate, reviewing the notice of sale and bond
resolution and reviewing relevant portions of your official statement to ascertain compliance with
applicable ongoing disclosure requirements.  We will also provide our market legal opinion to the
purchaser of the Bonds issued without charge to such purchaser.

Disclosure Counsel Engagement.   As your Disclosure Counsel, we will work closely your
attorney, financial advisor, and staff and advise you on the preparation of the District’s Preliminary
and Final Official Statements used in connection with the offer and sale of the Bonds.  In this
connection, the firm shall provide such legal services as may be required to assist in the preparation
of the Preliminary and Final Official Statements and the review of the material contained therein
with the proper District officials.  The firm will prepare and submit a Due Diligence Questionnaire
which must be reviewed and completed by the District.  The Due Diligence Questionnaire will help
to lead the District through the disclosure process necessary in connection with the offer and sale of
the Bonds.    

It is specifically understood that the Preliminary and Final Official Statements of the District
are District’s documents and the District is alone responsible for compliance by the District with all
state and federal securities laws and regulations.   The Firm will assist and advise the District in legal
matters relating to its compliance with such laws and regulations.

For such services rendered in connection with such issue of Bonds, our fee as Bond Counsel
and Disclosure Counsel would be Ten Thousand dollars ($10,000.00), to be paid at the time such
Bonds are delivered. 

228



The fee is contingent upon delivery of and payment for any such Bonds.  In the event no
Bonds are issued and delivered, we would receive no compensation for our services rendered
therewith.  The above quoted fees include our out-of-pocket travel, telephone and photocopying
expenses and there will be no reimbursement for such items.  

In addition, we agree to provide the School District with ongoing advice and counsel upon
request regarding bond and disclosure matters.  For such services our rate is $165.00 per hour, plus
any reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, and we will bill you monthly.

We stand ready to proceed upon written notification from you and we will carry out the work
with due diligence to completion within a reasonable time from notice to proceed.

Respectfully submitted,

HILBORNE & WEIDMAN, 
a professional corporation

                                                                      
                                    John D. Weidman, President

Approved and accepted this 14th day of June, 2021.

Independent School District No. 1 of 
Logan County, Oklahoma

___________________________________
 President

Attest:

_____________________________
Clerk

(Seal)

2

229



 

 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
June 14, 2021 

 

 

Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day 

Bradfield, Chase JH  SpEd. Mild/Mod. 08-16-21 6  Christy Connolly 
Bural, Shannon JH  7th Gr. Math  08-16-21 6  Ali Dablemont 
Carpenter, Paul HS  Spanish  08-16-21 6  Kristin Toffoli 
Cyphers, Jennifer GUES  6th Gr. Social Studies 08-16-21 6  Lowell Price 
Davis, Luke  JH  ISS   08-16-21 6  Richard Vaughn 
Hane, Melinda  Central  Pre-K   08-16-21 6  NP 
Kathrein, Shawna HS  Algebra   08-16-21 6  Stacie Andrews 
Lovato, Harley Central  SpEd. Mild/Mod. 08-16-21 6  Monique Smith 
Lahr, Macy  JH  8th Grade Reading 08-16-21 6  Macey Alexander 
Metz, Dusten  GUES  SpEd.  Mild/Mod. 08-16-21 6  Donna Simpson 
Morgan, Joshua JH  7th & 8th ELA  08-16-21 6  Vanessa Burgess 
Privette, Colton GUES  5th & 6th Gr. Music 08-16-21 6  Blake Watson 
Simpson, Kelly Cott./Fog. Counselor  08-16-21 6  Dana Black 
Vaughn, Richard GUES  Interventionist  08-16-21 6  Jessica Lemmons 
Wallis, Tyler  GUES  SpEd. Mild/Mod. 08-16-21 6  Kara Bramhall 
White, Melissa Central  1st Grade  08-16-21 6  Marissa Mayfield 
White, Tina  Central  3rd Grade  08-16-21 6  Lyndsey Becker 
Wilda, Tammie Fogarty SpEd. Mild/Mod. 08-16-21 6  Grace Draper 
 

Classification Support  Teaching First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day 

Buetler, Amanda Central  PreK Para 08-16-21 6  7.5  Amber Watts 
Graves, Harley HS  SpEd. Para 08-16-21 6  7.5  Billy Wilson 
Hester-Axtell, Heidi GUES  SpEd. Para 08-16-21 6  7.5       Jennifer Husmann 
Jordan, Rebecca Admin.   Fr.Desk/Ins. Coord. 06-01-21 9  8   Lonnetta Richardson 
McKinley, Stacey CO  PreK Para 08-16-21 6  7.5  NP 
Mooney, Sharon Central  KG Para 08-16-21 6  7.5  Melissa White 
Robles, Ismael        Adm./Faver/HS  Custodian 06-01-21 3  8  Harley Graves 
Stapp, Marsha  JH  Custodian 07-01-21 3  8            Osie McDaniel 
 
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support:  
 

230



 

 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
June 14, 2021 

 
 
 
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

Henson, Cara   Cotteral – AM/PM PK  Cotteral – Full Day PK NP 
Lemmons, Jessica  GUES – Interventionist Cotteral – 2nd Grade  Blake Burroughs 
Simpson, Donna  Fog./CO SpEd. Mild/Mod. GUES SpEd. Mild/Mod. Jill Rhoades 
   

Classification Classified  Transferred  Transferred    
Name     From   To    Replacing 

Powell, Joyce    CO – Pre-K para CO – SpEd. Para  Harley Lovato  
Wells, Christina   JH – Caf. (6 hrs) JH – Caf. (7.5 hrs)  Amanda Eaton 
 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 
Alexander, Jason JH  Geography  resignation   05-25-21 
Alexander, Macey JH  8th Grade Reading resignation   05-25-21 
Andrews, Stacie HS  Algebra   resignation   05-25-21 
Becker, Lyndsey Central  3rd Grade  resignation   05-25-21 
Burroughs, Blake Cotteral  2nd Grade  resignation   05-25-21 
Connolly, Christy JH  SpEd. Mild/Mod. resignation   05-25-21 
Dablemont, Alexandre JH  7th Gr. Math  resignation   05-25-21 
Darcy, Terry  JH  STEM   resignation   05-25-21 
Mabrey, Meagan CO  Kindergarten  resignation   05-25-21 
Watson, Blake  GUES  5th & 6th Gr. Music resignation   05-25-21 
Woods, Bryan  GUES  SpEd. – Autism  resignation   05-25-21 
 

Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Husmann, Jennifer GUES   SpEd. Para  resignation  05-25-21 
Main, David  Transportation  Rte. Driver  resignation  06-04-21 
Savory, Sandra Admin.  Payroll   resignation  06-30-21 
Watts, Amber  Central   Pre-K Para  resignation  05-25-21 

231



12-MONTH EXTRA DUTIES

EMPLOYEE EXTRA DUTY AMOUNT
BLACK, CARLY Additional Days (10) Admin CB $2278.70

BROWN, BRANDI Fixed Assets $3000.00

STEWART, SAMANTHA Clerk of the Board $6000.00

JARRED, KARY District Registrar $3000.00

JARRED, KARY Webmaster - District $2000.00

STEWART, SAMANTHA Data Specialist $3000.00

WEST, JESSICA Additional Days (10) Admin JW $2327.70

SULLAWAY, GREGORY Board Meeting Video Production $4000.00

DRAKE, CLAY Additional Days C.D. VoAg $8828.36

DRAKE, CLAY Vocational HS Ag $2600.00

SILVERS, ASHLEY Additional Days A.S. VoAg $7306.26

SILVERS, ASHLEY Vocational HS Ag $2600.00

RENNICK, SAVAHANNA Additional Days S.R. VoAg $7469.26

RENNICK, SAVAHANNA Vocational HS Ag $2600.00

232



Options:
Site Contract Type

BROWN, LAURIE CHARTER OAK CAREER

Options:
Site Contract Type

NEW, LISA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

Guthrie Public Schools

Contract Type

Filter: Active = True And ContractStatus = 'CAREER'
Employee Name

Guthrie Public Schools

Contract Type

Filter: Active = True And ContractStatus = 'SUPPORT'
Employee Name

233



Guthrie Public Schools   

Finance Committee meeting 

June 7, 2021 

4:00 P.M. 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Carmen Walters, Angie Young, Dee 

Benson, Gail Davis, Ron Plagg, Janna Pierson and Brandi Brown 

Mrs. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were routine financial 

reports, speaking briefly on the budget.  

Comparative Financial Report as of May 31, 2021 

      Budget information was given. 

  Fund Balance Projection Report as of May 31, 2021 

    The fund balance report was given. 

  Temporary Appropriations for 2021‐2022 

    The temporary appropriations were given. 

  Ratification of OK LED lease purchase for 2021‐2022 

Mrs. Chapple presented the ratification and no fee increase. This will be the last year. 

 Renewal Agreement with Municipal Finance Services for 2021‐2022 
   

    Mrs. Chapple presented this agreement for bond services and no fee increase. 
 

Renewal Agreement with Clearwater Enterprises for 2021‐2022 
   

Mrs. Chapple presented the agreement for natural gas with cost savings to  
                  to the district.  

 
Renewal Agreement with Sodexo for 2021‐2022 
 

Mrs. Chapple presented the agreement for Sodexo and there will be a slight fee     
                         increase. 

Renewal Agreement with OSIG property insurance for 2021‐2022 

    Mrs. Chapple presented the agreement and there will be an increase due to percentage  

                                          increase statewide. 

  Renewal Agreement with OSAG workers’ comp for 2021‐2022 

    Mrs. Chapple presented the agreement and there will be a slight increase. 

   

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 

234



  Renewal agreement with PowerSchool (Recruitment Services) 2021‐2022 

    Mr. Ogle presented the agreement and there is a 3% increase. 

  Extra Duty Assignments for 11 & 12 month employees 

    Mr. Ogle presented the extra duty list for 11 & 12 month employees only. 

Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 

  Renewal Agreement with Aurora Learning Community Assoc. for 2021‐2022 

    Ms. Walters presented the agreement and there is no price increase. 

Mrs. Young spoke on the following: 

  Agreement with Visual Senses for Visual Impairment Services 2021‐2022 

    Mrs. Young presented the agreement with no price increase. 

Agreement for Physical Therapy with Teresa Ewing for 2021‐2022 

    Mrs. Young presented the agreement and a slight price increase. 

Agreement for Audiological Services with OK Hearing Solutions for 2021‐2022 

    Mrs. Young presented the agreement and is in place in case the district receives 
                 a student that would need this service. 

Mr. Benson spoke on the following: 

  Agreement with West Interactive Service Corp‐School Messenger service for 2021‐2022 

    Mr. Benson presented the agreement and no price increase. 

  Agreement with Simplified Online Communication‐District website for 2021‐2022 

    Mr. Benson presented the agreement and no price increase. 

  Agreement with Image works for 2021‐2022 

    Mr. Benson presented the agreement for district copiers and no price increase. 

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

    The district will be getting seven buses with ESSER funding. 

  Agreement with precision Testing lab for AHERA (asbestos) 2021‐2022 

Dr. Simpson presented the agreement that is done every three years and no price       
                        increase. 

  Agreement with CCOSA for 2021‐2022 

Dr. Simpson presented the agreement for administrators’ staff development and price   
           is based on student enrollment numbers. 
 

  Renewal of Facility Use for YMCA (Fogarty/Charter Oak) 2021‐2022 

    Dr. Simpson presented these agreements and no price increase. 

235



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

    June 7, 2021       5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Tina 
Smedley, Gayle Davis, Jennifer Bennett- Johnson 
 
 
Cody Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for May for Maintenance and Transportation 
  -   Comparison of 2020/21 expenditures to 2019/20     
  -   36 new May Purchase Orders for Maintenance and 48 for Transportation 
    
 Completed Projects: 
  -   126 Work-Orders completed by Maintenance Dept. 
  -   37 Work-Orders completed by Transportation Dept. 

  -   Set up and broke down the graduation layout for the graduation ceremony  
     The Lazy E Arena 
-   Repaired broken condensate lines in three class rooms at the HS.   

  -   Completed more roof repairs at the Faver and the Administration Building.         
-   Completed oil changes to the vehicles that will be used for Drivers Ed this          
     summer 
-   Repairs to Bus 5 due to an accident have been completed 
-   Replaced air filters at Operations buildings baseball, football, softball, BOC 
     and Central  
-   Installed Exterior security lights to the west and east sides of Administration      
      Building   
-  Removed all the bicycle locks chained to every double door around the HS as  
      an annual Senior prank was advised that there are also 3000 business cards    
     from the Senior class placed in various spots at the HS 

 Maintenance Projects: 
  -   Currently have 167 Maintenance work orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 118 Transportation work orders in progress 
  -   Remove all tree stumps throughout the District after ice storm damage 
  -   Paint HS annex exterior doors and hand rails at Fogarty 
  -   Replace the sidewalk going from the teacher parking lot to the building 
        at Fogarty 
  -   Repair outside drain that have possibly collapsed at the JH  
  -   Overcoat parking lots at IT and Transportation with gravel mix 
                        -   Move/replace light switches in different areas throughout the District 

-   Make repairs to sidewalk between south wing and Quad at Cotteral 
  -   Continue oil and transmission fluid changes to the white and yellow fleet 
  -   Create list for the maintenance projects for this summer 
  -   Replace the carpet in the receptionist area in the offices at Central, the teachers             

    workroom at Fogarty 
-   Begin installing plumbing shut-off valves at strategic areas in each 
    School to help isolate plumbing issues and eliminate having to shut down 

236



    the entire building to make repairs 
-   Make parking lot repairs at the HS, Cotteral and Bus lot 
-   Replace main entry doors and gym doors at Fogarty and replace the outside 
    classroom door on the south building at Cotteral 
-   Replace the concrete flooring to the shower area in the fb locker room 

                             and install new shower partitions at the BOC Building. 
 -  Complete all of the mandatory school bus Inspections required by the state 

Bond/Building Fund Projects: 
 
 HVAC Projects   

Fogarty HVAC Project – Replacing the Gym package unit this summer 
  Central Cafetorium – Installed 
  Cotteral Gymnasium – Replacing 12.5 ton and 2.5 ton 
              
 
  2021 Bond Projects – ESSER/Cares Act Funding 
       GUES - Building Automatic System Replacement, replace air handler units,  
                     exhaust fans in restrooms, and other system control will begin this summer. 
                     Replace the two boilers this summer 
       Central – Replace the boiler and chiller 
       High School – Replace five boilers 
       Several sites – Replace package units 
       Jr. High Gym – Install new package HVAC units this summer 
       Junior High – tuckpointing to begin this summer and remaining window 
                   installation to begin fall semester  
 
 2021 Building Fund Summer Projects: 
   HS – North gym bleachers will be installed this summer July 22, 2021 
   Fogarty – Install new carpet in the Quad building classrooms this summer 
   Central – Install new carpet in the South building classrooms this summer 
   HS – Purchase and install new scoreboard in the North Gym 
   JH – Install new Carpet for the library and band rooms 
   IT – Install new generator 
 
   Discussion: 
     Dr. Simpson - discussed making an out of state request for the annual NHS Convention 
     paid for by OSSAA 
     Dr. Simpson –discussed Facility Summer Projects 
     Doug Ogle – Twelve Month Duties at the sites 

    Cody Thompson – Purchase of new ag truck and maintenance truck along with 7 new  
     buses 

  

237



1 
 

Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 7, 2020 

5:30 PM 

Board Room 

 

In Attendance: 

Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Young, Janna Pierson, Chris Schroder, 

Travis Sallee, and Meghan Norton. 

Agenda Items Discussed: 

Ms. Walters: 

 Ms. Walters recommends renewal of the ALCA contract as there is no increase in cost 

over last year's agreement. 

 Ms. Walters reported that the Elementary Handbook for 2021‐2022 requires no changes 

except for the spelling of Mr. Schroder's name on page 2, and the school year. 

 Ms. Walters compared summer school enrollment and noted that the number of 

students expected vs how many are actually attending is lower. 

 Ms. Walters presented data broken down by grade and year and discussed the grade 

levels that were higher in numbers than others. The data showed a rise in DHS referrals 

over previous years.    

 

Mr. Ogle: 

 Mr. Ogle discussed staff that are taking 12‐month extra duties. 

 Mr. Ogle explained the plan for Full and ½ day Pre‐K classes and staffing at all 

elementary sites. He expressed the need to hire Pre‐K teachers because of the high level 

of positive responses from the parent survey conducted in April desiring full day Pre‐K. 

 Mr. Ogle discussed staffing for the coming school year. He reported a STEM resignation 

at the Junior High, openings in the SPED department and the possibility of Mrs. Young 

conducting a Boot Camp to assist in certifications for positions in SPED. He further 

mentioned that he was able to hire a High School girls' and boys' soccer coach. 

 Mr. Ogle discussed a positive graduation rate for 2021, noting that several students 

lacked only ½‐1 credit to matriculate.  

 Mr. Ogle reported that accreditation was successful without deficiencies. 

 

238



2 
 

Dr. Simpson: 

Shared district updates. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

   

 

   

239


	I. Encumbrance Reports-May 2021.pdf
	Purchase Order Register GENERAL
	Purchase Order Register BUILDING
	Purchase Order Register INSURANCE
	Change Order Listing GENERAL
	Change Order Listing BUILDING
	Change Order Listing C.N.




